

PUBLISHED QUARTERLY BY

ARK-LA-TEX GENEALOGICAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

P.O. BOX 4462 SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA 71104 ARK-LA-TEX GENEALOGICAL ASSOCIATION, INC. P.O. Box 4462 Shreveport, Louisiana 71104 Organized 1955 Publishing THE GENIE since 1967

OFFICERS FOR 1975

President: Mr. M. L. "Pete" NanceTreasurer: Col (Ret) W. T. Leeper1st Vice Pres: Mr. Jack PerrymanCorr. Secty: Mrs. Barbara G. Smith2nd Vice Pres: Col (Ret) W. T. LeeperLibrarian: Mrs. Elizabeth NanceRecord. Secty: Mrs. Irwin R. ReynoldsArchivist-Hist: Mr. E. M. TiptonEditor of THE GENIE: Lt Col Gordon W. Smith, Jr., USAF

TRUSTEES FOR 1975

Mrs. Mary Jewell Moore Mrs. Ema Lee Tipton			Helen Herron Jonnie D. Womble	
	Dr. T. V. Holmes, Jr Jr. Pa	st Pres.		
REGULAR MEETINGS:	Second Saturday of each month,	2:00 to	4:00 p.m.	

WROOTON LEDTINGD.	become bacurday of each month, 2.00 to 4.00 p.m.
	Extension Library, 3240 Creswell Avenue, Shreveport, La.
BOARD MEETINGS:	Second Saturday of each month, 1:00 p.m.
	Extension Library, 3240 Creswell Avenue, Shreveport, La.
MEMBERSHIP DUES:	Per calendar year, Jan 1 to Dec 31. \$7.50 per year, 1975.
	Family membership \$10.00 (two members/one family - one GENIE)
	Queries published without charge.

THE GENIE: Published quarterly: January, April, July, October each year. All genealogical materials of this Association are deposited in the Genealogy Room of SHREVE MEMORIAL LIBRARY, 400 Edwards Street, Shreveport, Louisiana, for the use of all genealogists and historians who use its facilities.

The Ark-La-Tex Genealogical Association, Inc., is a non-profit, non-sectarian, non-political, educational organization, dedicated solely to the cause of genealogical work, which includes the following purposes:

To collect, preserve and make available genealogical materials, documents, and records. To encourage an interest in Genealogy and to sponsor educational programs for its development.

To promote and publicize the City of Shreveport, Louisiana, as a major Genealogical Research Center for genealogists and historians interested in records of the entire State of Louisiana and the Ark-La-Tex area. To cooperate with and assist all other genealogical, historical and patriotic societies and libraries in the furtherance of these purposes for the mutual benefit of all.

To compile and publish a regular Genealogical Magazine, THE GENIE, quarterly, and to publish large collections of specific data of the Ark-La-Tex and other areas when available.

ADVERTISING EXCHANGE: THE GENIE invites exchange of advertising space with other periodicals and with publishers and authors in exchange for copies of their books. Book Reviews and ads are published on all books received and these books are placed in the Genealogy Room of Shreve Memorial Library.

All material published in THE GENIE is contributed by members of this Association and the Ark-La-Tex Genealogical Association is not responsible for any errors contained in the contributed material.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

From The Editor's Desk	105
President's Message	106
Workshop Reminder - Dinner Party	106
Back-Issues	106
Ninth Annual Workshop Announcement - Our Bicentennial Project	107
Bienville Parish, Louisiana, Marriages - Volume A	108
Proceedings of the Police Jury - Rapides Parish	114
The New Orleans Christian Advocate	115
Workshop Reminder - Bus Tour	121
Index to Succession Records - DeSoto Parish	122
Lincoln Parish, Louisiana, Marriages - Index - Book B	129
Abstract of The Minutes of Hebron Baptist Church - Winn Parish	143
Genealogically Speaking	148
Information Please	150
Book Reviews	153
Advertisements	153
* * * * * * * * * *	

FROM THE EDITOR'S DESK

With this issue we begin our second year as editor of YOUR quarterly, THE GENIE. It has been an interesting year and most gratifying to see the members respond to our requests for material to publish in THE GENIE. Each day's mail, almost, brings both more genealogical material for publication and more applications for membership in YOUR Association. Not surprisingly, the two seem to go hand in hand. With your continued help, we hope to see THE GENIE continue to grow, both in interest and readership. Many thanks to all our wonderful contributors.

Speaking of contributors, we'd like to send a <u>very special</u> "thank you" and a bouquet of roses to Mrs. Willie Farley, who has given us so much useful material on Lincoln Parish (see page 129) and is now also working on DeSoto Parish (see page 122). A check of previous GENIE issues will show that she is one of our most faithful members and contributors. She copies this material from microfilm, which is both difficult and tedious reading. Willie, we are deeply indebted to you for giving so freely of your time and effort for the benefit of all.

Our Family Bible Project is beginning to bring a big response, and we will have a special section of these irreplaceable records in the October GENIE. Please don't forget - we're pledged to preserve the priceless genealogical information contained in Family Bibles everywhere and anywhere. If you have access to, or know of, a Family Bible, please help preserve the genealogical records by sending them to THE GENIE for publication.

We are all very excited, of course, about our Ninth Annual Workshop, coming up 8 and 9 August. From all indications, this will be our biggest workshop ever, and we have designated it our Bicentennial project. Announcements and registration forms will be found in this issue. Remember - the cutoff for registering for the Bus Tour is 1 August, and reservations for the Dinner Party must be received by 4 August. Register early and be sure -- not sorry! See you there!

How Mare 1.

Gordon Wallace Smith, Jr. Editor, THE GENIE

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

Advance registrations for our Bicentennial Workshop began arriving during the month of May from a number of our out-of-town members and guests. Indications are that attendance will exceed that of our 1974 workshop by 100% or even more. Those of you who intend to participate in Friday's activities, the <u>Bus Tour</u> or the <u>Dinner Party</u>, or both, should make your reservations well in advance. For preparations to be made properly, there must be a cutoff date for each of Friday's events. Please cooperate so we can make this, our Bicentennial Workshop, a huge success.

We, like most organizations, normally experience a summer drop in attendance - however the regular June meeting surpassed all 1975 meetings to date. Our telephone committee is credited for such a nice turnout. Keep up the good work.

I am most elated to learn that our membership continues to grow in leaps and bounds, not only at the local level, but nationally. In addition to many new individuals, we recently welcomed The New York Public Library and The Los Angeles Public Library as new subscribers. Such wide-spread interest certainly indicates that family researchers throughout our nation have found THE GENIE to be of great value as a genealogical aid. Congratulations to our present editor, Gordon Smith, and former editors, Margery Wright and Ema Tipton, for a job well done, and for their tireless efforts through the years in making THE GENIE a sought after genealogical publication by researchers throughout America.

I trust each of you are enjoying good health and making new discoveries on your family tree. I hope to see each of you at our Bicentennial Workshop. If you have never heard Mr. Bremer lecture you have missed one of the best in the genealogical field. Don't miss this opportunity, as speakers of his caliber are few and far between.

Sincerely yours, L. "If te "Nance M. L. "Pete" Nance

M. L. "Pete" Nance President

* * * * * * * * * * *

WORKSHOP REMINDER

Dinner Party Reservations <u>must</u> be received before August 4, 1975. (Menu choice: Chicken Cordon Bleu or Broiled Stuffed Flounder - \$4.95 per person)

* * * * * * * * * * *

BACK-ISSUES

A limited number of back-issues of THE GENIE are available at \$1.50 per single copy, or \$5.00 per volume - if a complete volume is on hand. Orders will be filled on a "first received" basis and sent by return mail. A check or money order must accompany your order and, if we cannot fill your order, it will be returned to you immediately.

 Vol. VIII (1974) - Nos. 1, 2, 3, & 4
 Vol. V
 (1971) - Nos. 1, 2, 3, & 4

 Vol. VII (1973) - Nos. 1, 2, 3, & 4
 Vol. IV (1970) - Nos. 3 & 4 only

 Vol. VI (1972) - Nos. 1, 2, 3, & 4
 Vol. III (1969) - Nos. 4 only

 Vol. II (1968) - No. 2 only

1970 SPECIAL EDITION - \$2.50 (includes 98 five-generation charts, indexed)

THE ARK-LA-TEX GENEALOGICAL ASSOCIATION'S * * * * * * BICENTENNIAL PROJECT * * * * *

OUR NINTH ANNUAL WORKSHOP

- - - A TWO DAY SYMPOSIUM - - - - on GENEALOGICAL SOURCE MATERIALS

Friday and Saturday, 8 & 9 August 1975 8:00 am to 5:00 pm Each Day

> The Holiday Inn, Downtown I-20 at Hamilton Road Shreveport-Bossier City, La.

- - - GUEST SPEAKER - - -

MR. RONALD A. BREMER, A.G. Research Specialist, Lecturer, Author Editor of <u>Compendium of American Historical Sources</u> President, GENCOR, Inc. (An International Genealogical Corporation) An Internationally Recognized Authority on Genealogical Sources of the United States and Europe

TOPIC: UNDERSTANDING AND USING AMERICAN AND BRITISH GENEALOGICAL SOURCES

FRIDAY, 8 AUGUST	Registration by 1 August absolutely necessary!
8:00 am - 5:00 pm	A day-long bus tour conducted by our workshop speaker,
	Mr. Bremer, to major genealogical repositories in the
	Shreveport-Bossier area. We will go into local court-
	houses and libraries, etc., and Mr. Bremer, in conjunc-
	tion with staff members of each facility, will explain
	and demonstrate what records are available and how to
	obtain and use them. Luncheon - Morrison's Cafeteria.

FRIDAY EVENING	Reservations must be received before 4 August!
6:30 pm	Dinner Party at Barksdale AFB Officers' Club honoring
	Mr. Bremer. Special Reservation Form in this issue

SATURDAY, 9 AUGUST	
8:00 am	Registration (Pre-registration encouraged)
9:00 am	Welcome
9:30 am	LECTURE - Mr. Bremer
12 Noon	Luncheon - Dutch Treat - Holiday Inn Buffet
1:00 pm	LECTURE - Mr. Bremer
4:00 pm	Question & Answer Period (and Door Prizes)
5:00 pm	Adjournment

FEES: \$12.50 per person for both days, or \$7.50 per person for <u>either</u> single day. Dinner Party <u>net</u> included in above fees. <u>Luncheons are "dutch treat"</u>.

Please use Special Reservation Forms in this issue.

Additional forms may be obtained by writing: ARK-LA-TEX GENEALOGICAL ASSOCIATION P.O. Box 4462 Shreveport, La. 71104

BIENVILLE PARISH, LOUISIANA, MARRIAGES VOLUME A - 1849 - 1859 (Roll # 29)

Copied by Mrs. Vernon (Paunee) Honley

These records are continued from the October 1973 issue with our thanks to Mrs. Honley for providing us with another copy of our missing first copy. -Ed.

Page

- 84 James M. Logan Ann Manwel. 14 Aug 1851. Wit: Saml Russell, James W. Pierson, Patrick Matthews. E. N. Waison?, J.P.
- 85 Millender Gorden Ellender Simmons. 10 Aug 1851. Wit: C. Simmons, Lewis Simmons. Samuel Williams, Min. Isaac Simmons signed Bond.
- 86 John Hebbron Louisa Stewart. 27 Jul 1851. Wit: Lewis Sanders, E. Jones, William A. Kent. J. M. Scarb<u>a</u>rough, J.P.
- 87 Joseph Burgess Harriet Miller.
 Bond Marriage not recorded at this time.
- 87 F. L. Mitchell Rebecca Ann White. 17 Aug 1851.
 Wit: I. J. Mitchell, Isaac Prewitt, Jackson Higginbotham.
 I. Q. Barnett, M.G.
- 88 Oscar F. Lewis Julia A. Boyeston/Boyestin?. 10 Sep 1851. Wit: A. T. Vansant, Jefferson Vansant, Jason J. Boyleston. Jas. E. Paxton, G.M.
- 89- Leonard Pratt Nancy Madden. 18 Sep 1851.
 90 Wit: K. L. Ham, John M. Robinson, John W. Madden. Joel Sanders, M.G.
- 89- Wright Modgling? Elizabeth Williams. 21 Sep 1851. 91 Wit: James Brice, C. C. Brice. William Brice, J.P.
- 92 James O. Williams Amanda Glove?/Glase. 25 Sep 1851. Wit: Ezekiel S. Wimberly, A. M. Reilly. J. F. Stephens, Clerk.
- 93 James M. Lockett Ann E. Snead. 25 Sep 1851. Wit: J. C. Oltorf?, Hardy N. Vickers, Wm. Whitton. J. E. Paxton, Min.
- 94 Moses Johnston Margaret Bonds. 28 Sep 1851. Wit: Edward Keennon, Jesse Laird. Micah Miller, J.P.
- 95 John D. Canfield Virginia A. Cabaniss. 21 Oct 1851. Wit: W. G. Key, T. K. Cabaniss. David Lawerence, J.P.
- 96 James Simmons Harriet Reagan. 6 Nov 1851. No witnesses listed. Samuel Williams, M.G.
- 97 John J. Anderson Lusanie Smith. 7 Nov 1851. Wit: James E. Cook, Daniel Law, Y. G. Knight. A. J. Rutherford, Min.
- 98 John Holland Martha Jones. 30 Oct 1851. Wit: F. M. Clement, John Jones, David Wilson. John Q. Burnett, M.G.

Page 99	Jesse A. Carter - Tabitha Hand. 27 Nov 1851. Wit: James Brown, James P. Green, Wm. Bailey. Samuel Graves, M.G.
100	J. J. Coleman - Margaret Trussell. 7 Dec 1851. Wit: Abraham Bradly, James Brinkley, Richard Coleman. Sam'l Williams, M.G.
101- 102	Buerel Rushing - Melissa Morgan. 24 Nov 1851. Wit: Eliza Rayborn, Noah Cloud, Hough Johnston. Sam'l Williams, M.G.
101	Hiram Gibbs - Mary E. Boyless. 16 Sep 1851. Wit: J. Gibbs, W. H. Drake. J. F. Stephens, Clerk.
102 - 103	John Applewhite - Martha Harris. 14 Jan 1852. Wit: B. L. Davis, John L. Applewhite, John Regan. D. K. Thomas, J.P.
103	George Tree? Fulgham - Eliza A. F. Bird. 8 Sep 1851. Wit: James Miles, Desia Baker, Elijah Tilley. S. Williams, Min.
104	James L. Cotton - Hadie Low. 4 Mar 1852. Wit: G. T. Johnson, W. H. Logan, Abner Low. J. E. Paxton, Min.
105	Thomas Johnson - Sarah A. Vickers. 15 Mar 1852. James D. Mims, J.P. Wit: Milton Hulso?, Armstead Grant.
105	Samuel Laird - Sarah Ann Elizabeth Collins. (Date ?) Wit: Calvin Leary, J. C. Morgan, J. Pratt. J. D. Mims, J.P.
106	Joshua J. Hollinsworth - Elizabeth Harriet Jenkins. 8 Jan 1852. Wit: Wm. B. Poulan, Wm. Wesley Poulan, G. F. Jenkins. J. F. Stephens, Clk.
106- 107	John Walker - Martha Candler. 15 Apr 1852. Wit: A. M. Fincher, Wm. L. Candler, E?. W. Candler. John Q. Burnett, Min.
107	James P. Dyess - Mira J. Burk. 4 Mar 1852. Wit: Alfred D. King, Mary King, Wm. H. Logan. Jas. E. Paxton, Min.
108	Joshua Lemonds - Jane Bell. 18 Mar 1852. Wit: Samuel Norris, Joel Bell. E. N. Warren, J.P.
109	Richard Womack - Elizabeth Carlisle. 14 Mar 1852. No witnesses listed. Joseph N. Looney, Min.
109	William F. Baton - Margaret E. Pearce. 2 Apr 1852. Wit: George W. Peterson, P. Richardson, J. D. Pearce. J. Q. Burnett, Min.
110	James W. Scarborough - Nancy S. Rutland. 23 Jan 1852. Wit: Hardy Jackson, Thomas W. Wills. Asa Lee, Min.
110- 111	John Boyd - Sophia Handley. 1 Jan 1852. Wit: Allen W. Sledge, George Wells. G. W. Johnson, Min.
111	Arch? W. McCeland - Sarah Pinder. 31 Mar 1852. Wit: M. D. Hennegan, Ezekiel Bradley. S. L. Squires, Min.

2

- Page
 - 112 John Price Elizabeth Humphries. 4 Sep 1851. Recorded 17 May 1852. Wit: William Townsend, Joseph M. Looney, James M. Lockett. J. E. Paxton, Min.
- 112 James L. Evans Susan Godwin. 12 Aug 1851. Wit: Bright Godwin, John M. Evans, Hosea J. Cole. A. M. Kowletr?, J.P.
- 113 John R. Flowhams? Milissa Tilly. 20 Jun 1852. Wit: Jesse Murphey, David Taylor, Edwin Tilly. Sam'l Williams, Min.
- 113- Marshall Martin Julia L. Berry. 8 Jul 1852. 114 Wit: P. N. <u>Oniell</u>, Y. M. Golphin?, Henry Cotlin. (Min. ?)
- 114 William B. Stewart Livenity S. Tomlinson. 21 Jun 1852. Wit: B. S. Allums, J. W. Madden. J. D. Mims, J.P.
- 115 James Croman Egan Susan Rebecca Ardis. 7 Sep 1852. Wit: J. C. G. Key, W. B. Prothro, C. G. Thurmond. A. E. Clemmons, M.G.
- 115- James T. Dozier Harriet M. Barker. 29 Aug 1852.
 116 Jessie Smith, J.P. Wit: Wm. S. Myrick, Ritchard S. Myrick.
- 116 Wm. A. S. Hogan Mary Ann Squrqrez?. 15 Oct 1852. To Rev. Abraham Bradley or any other - J. F. Stevens, Clk.
- 117 Lewis M. Carleton Mrs. L. C. Dozier. 11 Oct 1852. D. K. Thomas, Esq., J.P. Wit: H. J. Bankston, James B. Thomas.
- 118 Thomas Williamson Nancy McLanghlin. 5 Oct 1852. Wit: Alex Watson, C. McLanghlin. J. F. Stephens, Clk.
- 118 Montcom McIntire Destomiony Laird. 25 Jul 1852. James D. Mims, J.P. Wit: M. Miller, Simon? Gray.
- 119 Joel O. Ricks Julia Ann Malone. 9 Dec 1852. Wit: Jessie Cox, Joseph V. Medler, John C. Simmons. L. L. Squrgrez, Min.
- 119- Henry L. Pierson Mary A. C. Thomas. 16 Dec 1852.
 120 Wit: James B. Thomas, R. A. Pierson. Zachariah Thomas, M.G.
- 120 Edward J. Kennon Nancy M. Lovell. 16 Dec 1852. A. E. Climmons, Min. Wit: Wm. Hardy, J. M. Morson?, Barney (Kew or T. Lewis?) Jr.
- 121 Andrew J. Koonce Mariah Campbell. 25 Nov 1852. Jas. E. Paxton, M.G. Wit: John W. King, Kenneth Cooper.
- 122 Newman F. Hicks Ann Bryant. 23 Dec 1852. Wit: J. F. Stephens, James Upshaw, Alfred Taylor. E. N. Warren, J.P.
- 122- John N. Poole Thurza Ann Rayburn. 6 Dec 1852.
 123 Abraham Beasley, M.G. Wit: George H. Youngblood, W. T. Gray, Arthur H. Leo.

<u>Page</u> 123	Wm. J. Durbin - Purmancy Rayburn. 3 Nov 1852. Rev. Samuel Williams. (Witnesses ?)
124	Geo. H. Youngblood - Mary Ann Poole. 18 Nov 1852. Abraham Bradley, M.G. Wit: Jason Poole, J. L. Walker, J. C. Gray.
125	Thomas G. Knight - Mary Elizabeth Choate. 2 Nov 1852. Wit: Daniel Low, James E. Cooke, Joel O. Ricks. James Paxton, M.G.
126	Colbert H. Wynn - Sarah J. Bozeman. 15 Feb 1853. Wit: Wm. W. Colbert, R. Colbert(?). Jessie Smith, J.P.
127	James Henderson – Sarah Myrick. 23 Dec 1852. Wit: H. K. Cab <u>i</u> niss, A. C. Hill. Jessie Smith, J.P.
127	Joel Foster - Nancy Carter. 8 Feb 1853. Wit: Wilson Moore, Joel O. Campbell, David Laird. J. Q. Burnett, M.G.
128	Barney Cox - Louisa Holland. 16 Jan 1853. J. Q. Burnett, M.G. Wit: B. F. Butler, M. D <u>a</u> laney, J. J. Wilder.
128 - 129	S. Lemuel Holland - Susan A. Sutton. 16 Jan 1853. Wit: M. D <u>e</u> laney, B. F. Butler, Barney Cox. (Min. ?)
129	John J. Johnston - Mary M. Morgan. 17 Feb 1853. James D. Mims, J.P. Wit: Judson J. Howerton, James L. Lewis.
130	John G. Noles - Jane Hudson. 27 Jan 1853. Wit: J. T. Saxon, Andrew Lawrence, Jacob Mill. D. Lawrence, M.G.
	Willis Robeson - Nancy Hester. 17 Oct 1852. Wit: S. H. Sherwood, A. J. Brooks. E. N. Warren, J.P.
131	William L. Tilly - Esther K. Shattuck. 3 Mar 1853. E. N. Warren, J.P. Wit: M. T. Pelett?, Thomas Googli?, Jessie Googli.
132	Samuel Coleman - Tabitha Thornton. 13 Jan 1853. E. N. Warren, J.P. Wit: J. Otlorf?, James Upshaw.
133	Abraham Brown - Mary Ann H. Taylor. (Date ?) Wit: John P. Holde <u>r</u> , Isaac Anders, William Taylor. Samuel Williams, M.G.
133	Elias B. Hilborn - M <u>i</u> tilda Brantley. 27 Feb 1853. Jas. E. Paxton, M.G. Wit: B. F. Butler, E. S. Wimberly.
134	Davis Morgan - Nancy Ratcliff. 2 Jan 1852. John Q. Burnett, M.G. Wit: John L. Pierce, H. B. Pomriter, Joel S. Collins.
135	Robert A. Phelps - Ann A. King. 10 Mar 1853. J. E. Paxton, M.G. Wit: J. W. King, Mrs. Cockerhand.
135	Richard W. Curry - Amanda M. Hobbs. 21 Apr 1853. Wit: Jessie M. Loe, John R. Black, Leroy Curry. (Min. ?)

THE GENIE, July 1975

4

2

÷.

-111-

Page

- 137 Joseph B. Burns Martha Gaener. 1 May 1853. Samuel Williams, M.G. Wit: C. P. Gee, W. L. Burns, Wyatt Jordan.
- 138 Ensley Billings Mrs. T. B. Hogg. 29 May 1853. Wit: W. B. Prothro, C. G. Thurmond. F. Courtney, M.G.
- 138 Ezekiel S. Wimberly Maranda A. Butler. 10 Mar 1853. Wit: Thomas McGuire, M. Deloney. (Min. ?)
- 139 Noah H. Bradley Sarah L. Howard. 3 May 1853. Wit: D. McGase, J. S. Walker, E. Bant--(?), Taler Jneuo?. Abraham Bradley, M.G.
- 140 Robert A. Philps Ann A. King. 10 Mar 1853. J. E. Paxton, M.G. Wit: J. W. King, W. T. Cockerham. (See #135 -Ed.)
- 140 Richard W. Curry Amanda M. Hobbs. 21 Apr 1853. Abraham Bradley, M.G. Wit: Jesse W. Low, John R. Black, Leroy Curry. (See #135 -Ed.)
- 141 Benjamin T. Williams Sarah Ann Anderson. (Date ?) Wit: E. P. Anderson, John R. Black, J. M. Brown. Abraham Bradley, M.G.
- 142 Dr. Alexander J. Kolb Amanda M. Brinson. 5 Jul 1853. Joel Sanders, M.G. Wit: Woodson L. Fuller, W. A. Coleman, F. M. Peters?.
- 142 John M. Jordan Matilda Holder. 28 Apr 1853. Joel Sanders, M.G. Wit: F. M. Peters, F. G. McDowell, E. N. Warren.
- 143 James B. Sanders Catherine Wooley. 12 May 1853. Joseph M. Looney (Min. ?). Wit: D. P. Boxley?, John Dandress, T. G. Ammons.
- 143- Robert W. Caskey Elizabeth Hammontree. 9 Jun 1853.
 144 J. M. Scarborough, J.P. Wit: John Harrell, M. H. Hamelton.
- 144 William Fatheree Eliza Jane Andrews. 24 Jul 1853.W. B. Knight, M.G. Wit: S. H. Wilder, T. A. Crow?.
- 145 Benjamin F. <u>Pi</u>or Elizabeth J. McDowell. 31 Aug 1853. Rev. Zechariah Thomas. Wit: B. F. Elliott, H. N. Vickers.
- 146- James B. Thomas Tabitha M. Nix. 28 Jul 1853.
 147 Zech Thomas, M.G. Wit: James J. Davis, T. C. Knighton.
- 147 Hardy N. Vickers Josephine B. Tarver. 17 Nov 1853. Zech Thomas, M.G. Wit: B. S. Allums, William H. Pior.
- 148 Isaac Farmer Melissa Walker. 18 Aug 1853. James Burgs?, M.G. Wit: Isaac N. Walker, S. H. Walker.
- 149 Joseph Henderson Nancy C. Corley. 22 Sep 1853. John Q. Burnett, M.G. Wit: Allen C. Hill, D. E. Brown, Woodson L. Fuller.
- 149- John Paxton Lucinda Bess?. 27 Sep 1853.150 D. K. Thomas, J.P. Wit: J. C. Cawthon, B. S. Allums.

Page

- 150 J. H. Simonton H. V. Calhoun. 14 Nov 1853.H. Courtney (Min. ?). Wit: Calvin Leary, H. G. Simonton.
- 151 Lafayette Griffith Mary A. C. Holland. 28 Aug 1853. Wit: John L. Griffeth, W. J. Jones. (Min. ?).
- 152 William Worsham Delaney Williamson. 8 Dec 1853. Joel Sanders, Min. Wit: W. S. Colman, J. L. Mixon.
- 152 J. Henry Gray Laura Howard. 22 Dec 1853. James Paxton, Min. Wit: T. N. Potts, Thos. H. Potts.
- 153 Jasper Nix Mary E. Talton. 1 Dec 1853 Jas. D. Mims, J.P. Wit: S. G. Collins, James A. Williams.
- 154 Peter Cunningham Laura T. Simmons. No date. Signed: James A. Williams. Wit: Lewis Simmons, Isaac Simmons, William Simmons.
- 154- John W. Madden Frances Parmelia Mims. 15 Sep 1853.155 Z. Thomas, M.G. Wit: William D. Allums, Josiah Gray
- 155 James A. Young Mary Ann Martin. 18 Jan 1854.Z. Thomas, M.G. Wit: T. C. Hightower, John C. Young.
- 156 Peter Cunningham Laura T. Simmons. 24 Nov 1853. (See #154 -Ed.) Wit: Lewis Simmons, Isaac Simmons, William Simmons.
- 156 Repeat of page 154.
- 156 Stephen Womach Frances Jane Farley. 19 Mar 1854. Joseph M. Looney, Esq. Wit: James W. Fair, Simeon Redlehawer?, L. C. Lewis.
- 157 John L. Pierce Goldy K. Williamson. 23 Feb 1854. Wit: E. P. Harris, A. P. King, W. A. Williamson. (Min ?)
- 157 Edward Houston Jane Hillborn. 21 Sep 1853. S. Stephenson (Min. ?) Wit: B. F. Butler, M. Deloney.
- 158 Wm. H. Snell Mozelle Garrett. 21 Mar 1852. Wit: Z. Thomas, S. M. Bowlett, J. M. Garrett. (Min. ?)
- 158 John E. Snell Eliza Ann Vickers. 6 Dec 1853. Wm. A. Smith, M.G. Wit: James J. Vickers, Harry V. Reaves, Sarah F. Reaves.
- 159 John W. Key Savannah T. Toup. 26 Jan 1854. F. Courtney, M.G. Wit: A. L. Actes?, W. W. Key.
- 160 J. M. Davidson Charity Long. 3 Jan 1854. J. S. Stephens, Clerk. (Witnesses ?)
- 160 Thomas Aiken Ruth Leakey. 19 Jan 1854. F. Courtney, M.G. Wit: J. M. Brown, J. H. Simmons.

This completes our transcript of these records.

PROCEEDINGS OF THE POLICE JURY - RAPIDES PARISH From the LOUISIANA DEMOCRAT E. W. Halse, Editor 1859 - 1860

Copied by Annie G. Parker

July 27 - Meeting held July 18, 1859

By Mr. Davidson: Resolved that a public road be established to commence at Mrs. Howard's passing by Dr. Myer's residence and Mrs. Neal's summer house, and by Francis Villian's to intersect the old Burr's Ferry road within two and a half miles of Clifton's; and the following hands be placed on road to wit: Andrew J. Davis, Daniel Walker, Joe Devil, and hands of Mr. Hickman, Mr. Pierce, Thomas Richardson and hand, Benjamin Sheffield, Louis Porcy, Mr. Malone, Francis Villian, Lewis Taylor, Mr. Bean, Thos. Daniel. Syndic: John J. Myers, Captain; Patrol, Joe Devil.

By Mr. Davidson: Resolved that the sum of \$250 be appropriated for the purpose of building a bridge across a bayou on the stage road leading to Natchitoches; and that C. H. Blanchard, W. C. James, and R. W. Henderson be, and they are hereby appointed, commissioners to let out the work to the lowest bidder; provided the bid does not exceed the appropriated, and provided further that the builder shall give a bond with good and sufficient security that the bridge shall stand for five years from its completion.

Wednesday, Jan 11 - Meeting held Jan 2 & 4, 1860

Proceedings of Police Jury of Jan 2 by Mr. Villian: That W. F. Carnahan, M. Hernandez, H. Dubois, Joseph Lattier, Samuel Shackselford, and C. Levy be and are hereby appointed to mark and lay out a public road commencing at the mouth of Cane River (the upper boundary of this parish) running down Red River to the dividing line between M. Hernandez and W. Carnahan, following said line to Bayou Varang, crossing said Bayou and connecting the Gillard Bluff with the old Gillard road leading to Cotile post office (Note: Bayou Varang is now Red Bayou - and Gillard's Bluff is Deloaches Bluff), and that the said commissioners assess the damage done to private property by the laying out of said road and report to the police jury at next meeting Jan 4.

By Mr. Davidson: Resolved that the stage road leading from Carol Jones be declared a public road to the line dividing the Parishes of Natchitoches and Rapides. (Note: This will be the last mention of Mr. Davidson; he went to the Civil War - was killed, and buried at Livingston, Texas. A.G.P.)

These records, post-Civil War, will be continued in the October issue.

THE NEW ORLEANS CHRISTIAN ADVOCATE Marriages and Obituaries

Copied by Ema Lee Tipton

Vol. IX, No. 32, 7 Sep 1859

OBITUARIES: P. 2, Col. 4

Mrs. Amanda Dyson, wife of Aquilla Dyson, died of measles at her residence in this Parish on 6 Jun 1859. She was born on Big Creek in this Parish (then Ouachita) on 18 Dec 1828, the dau of Dr. Prior L. and Mary S. Gwin. In her 8th year her mother died, and the following year her father died. She was reared by her grandfather, James Gwin, Esq. Joined M.E. Church when 18 years of age, and married Aquilla Dyson 31 Jul 1845. Survived by husband, two children, and aged grandfather. M. Davis, P.C. Note: Big Creek shown on 1860 map northeast of Farmerville, Union Parish, La.

Mrs. Mary Savoy died in her 73rd year, having seen between 90 and 100 descendants - children, grandchildren and great-grandchildren, sixty of whom survive. She married twice, her first husband being a Fortener. A grandson, Lewis Fortener, aged 10 years, son of Mary Fortener, was buried the same day. Warren County. 10 Aug 1859 P. E. Green, Pastor

Mrs. Caroline C. Vaughn, wife of Manoah V. Vaughn, died in Jackson Parish, La., 21 Jul, aged 25 years. A member of the M.E. Church for 10 years, she moved to this Parish about two years ago. As a wife and mother she had few equals. Jackson Parish, La. 8 Aug 1859 Q.

Henry Rozer Beall, son of Dr. Wm. T. and Louise M. Beall, died at Rocky Springs on 5th inst., age 5 mos. 18 days.

MARRIAGES: P. 3, Col. 2

Greenwood Worthing to Miss Eliza Daniel, at Moss Hill Church, Washington County, Fa., by Rev. Wm. R. Adams. All of Washington County, Fa. (Florida?). No date.

J. D. W. Wheat, Esq. to Miss Emily M. Hale, in M.E. Church, Prattville, on 16th ult. by Rev. J. D. Fisher.

Mr. Sam'l H. Spencer of Wilcox County to Miss E. W. McCants of Monroe County, Ala., at home of bride's father, on 24th ult. by Rev. Anson West.

Mr. Wyatt Golson of Montgomery, Ala., to Mrs. Kate Zeigler of Autaugaville, Ala., on 25th ult. by Rev. T. F. Greene at Autaugaville.

Dr. George Monroe to Miss Luzian Stoudenmire by Rev. T. F. Greene. All of Autauga County, Ala. (No date given.)

Mr. F. A. Woolfley to Miss Relief B. Flanders, dau of Capt Wm. C. Flanders, on 30th ult. by Rev. Robt. J. Harp. All of this city.

Mr. Edwin D. Hubbell to Georgiana Duhy, dau of G. W. Duhy, Esq., on 1st inst. by Rev. Robt. J. Harp. All of this city.

Vol. IX, No. 33, 14 Sep 1859

OBITUARIES: P. 2, Col. 3

John F. Fulton died 17 Jul 1859, aged 30 years.F. T. Rawson(No date or place of death given. No survivors mentioned.)F. T. Rawson

Dr. John W. Golsan was born in Orangeburg District, S.C., 14 Aug 1824 and died in Autauga County, Ala., on 27 Jun 1859. Survived by family and friends. Thos. F. Greene

Mrs. Lou S. Persinger, wife of Elias Persinger and dau of George Curling of Tuscaloosa, died in North Port, Tuscaloosa County, Ala., on 31 Aug 1859. Survived by husband, grown daughter and small sons. Joseph B. Cottrell

Sister Mary P. McCollum, wife of James McCollum, died in Terrebonne Parish 25 Apr 1859. She was born in West Feliciana on 24 Nov <u>1859</u>?. Member of M.E. Church. N. A. Cravens

Maj James H. Smith died recently at Tuskegee, Ala., his place of residence. Formerly a citizen of North Carolina, he was in the prime of life and his death is a great loss to his family, the Church and the community of Tuskegee.

MARRIAGES: P. 3, Col. 4

Rev. Thomas A. Glenn to Miss Mary P. Johnson, on 16th ult. by Rev. J. O. Woodard. All of Winston County, Miss.

Rev. R. Parvin of the Louisiana Conference to Miss H. J. Evans, on 24th ult. at Mt. Lebanon, La., by Rev. T. H. McClendon.

J. T. Dias of Mississippi to Mrs. Nancy Roberts of Franklin Parish, La., on 1st inst. by Rev. T. H. McClendon.

John Nelson to Miss Maria Wilhelmina Louisa Henkel, on 8th inst. by Rev. Robt. J. Harp. All of this city.

Jas. C. Weaks, Esq. of Bastrop, La., to Miss Nannie A. Hedrick of Isaquena County, Miss., on 4th inst. at residence of Mr. Lawrence Wade, by Rev. J. W. Johnson.

Mr. T. A. Thomas of Alexandria to Miss Edith H. Mulder of Baton Rouge, La., on 1st inst. by Rev. J. A. Ivy.

Mr. T. O. Bigney to Miss Alice T. Thomas, on 6th inst. by Rev. J. A. Ivy. All of Alexandria, La.

Mr. Louis Venns to Miss Jane Williams, on 10th inst. by Rev. Robt. J. Harp. All of this city.

Vol. IX, No. 34, 21 Sep 1859

OBITUARIES: P. 2, Col. 3

Mr. John McTyeire, father of Rev. H. N. McTyeire, editor of Nashville Christian Advocate, died at his residence in Russell County, Ala., on 13 Jul last, age 67

years. Brother McTyeire moved from South Carolina to this state in 1837 and settled in this county about 25 miles from Columbus, Ga., where he lived until his death. John C. Carter

Mrs. Melissa M. Street, wife of William Street, died on 3rd inst. at the residence of Rev. J. P. Street near Crystal Springs, Copiah County, Miss. She was born 25 Nov 1823, and at age 15 joined M.E. Church at Olive Branch Camp Meeting. Survived by husband and a number of children. J. M. Turner

Sister E. S. Locke, wife of Dr. Wm. A. Locke and dau of R. G. and E. D. Davis, was born in Baldwin County, Ala., 22 Feb 1841 and died in Monroe County, Ala., at the residence of Mrs. Locke on 7 Jul 1859. A. B. Farish

Mrs. Nancy Jane McCrary, wife of John W. McCrary, Jackson County, Fa., and dau of William Harper, Barbour County, Ala., died 13 Aug 1859 in her 29th year. Her mother died when she was an infant. In 1852, she married James M. Brown who died a few years later. In 1858, she married John W. McCrary. A member of M.E. Church, an affectionate wife and loving mother. Wm. B. Adams

James Copeland died in Blount County, Ala., on 28 Aug 1859. A member of M.E. Church and class leader, he is survived by wife and several children.

N. H. Self

George Irvin Hendrix, only son of Dr. J. J. and Mrs. A. A. Hendrix, died at Choctaw Corner, Clarke County, Ala., on 23 Aug 1859, age two years 10 days.

James S. Callihan died on 6th inst. at residence of B. Pipkin in St. Helena Parish, La. Aged 30 years.

MARRIAGES: P. 3, Col. 4

Mr. E. H. Nelson of Sumter County, Ala., to Miss A. E. Jones of Mississippi, at residence of bride's father, on 31st inst. by Rev. J. B. Stone.

Vol. IX, No. 35, 28 Sep 1859

OBITUARIES: P. 2, Col. 3

Edward Halloran died 24 Aug 1859. He was born in Ireland in 1829, came with his parents and brothers and sisters to New Orleans, where he lived until his death. Educated in New Orleans schools, the first graduate of the First District High School, he was Principal of the Fourth District Boys' High School. Survived by young children, and a wife who is confined in a mental asylum. Linus Parker

Rev. David E. Goodloe was born in Granville County, N.C., 25 Mar 1810, joined M.E. Church in his 16th year at Spring Creek Campground, North Alabama. In Mar 1832, he married Miss Jane J. Winter, dau of Major W. H. Winter of Tuscumbia, Ala.; in 1845 licensed as an Exhorter, and the following year as a Local Preacher. In his youth attended Augusta College, Kentucky, for two years and was a graduate of Yale College. He died at Old Point Comfort on 16 Aug 1859, while traveling in pursuit of health, and buried at Canton, Miss. He lived to see his children all nearly grown. Nashville Chr. Adv. please copy. J. B. Walker

Mrs. Sarah Emily Boyd, wife of Rev. L. M. Boyd and dau of Col James and Sallie Snedecor, died at her residence in Sumter County, Ala., on 26 Aug 1859. She was born in Montgomery County, Ky., professed religion at Flatwoods Campground, Green County, in her 15th year. Survived by husband and eight children. J.L.B.

Rebecca R. Ford, wife of John Ford of Copiah County, Miss., was born in Perry County in this state, in Jul 1819; emigrated to Hinds County in 1828 where she married to Mr. Ford, then moved to Copiah County and remained there until her death 2 Sep 1859. Joined M.E. Church in 1834. Survived by husband and seven children.

Rebecca Fatherree, infant dau of Wm. J. and M. E. Fatherree, died near Napoleonville in Assumption Parish, La., on 30 Aug 1859. She was born 7 Jan 1858. Napoleonville, La. 10th Sep 1859. N. A. Cravens

SPECIAL ITEMS: P. 4, Col. 5

Rev. Joseph T. Abernathy of the Alabama Conference died 15 Sep 1859 at the residence of Jno. McKenzie, Coosa County, Ala.

Dr. Graham of this city, the same who killed Mr. Loring of Florida in New York some years since, was killed one night last week by Ernest Toledano following an argument in a bar room.

NO YELLOW FEVER IN NEW ORLEANS, but it is reported in Houston, Galveston and Key West.

MARRIAGES: P. 3, Col. 3

Mr. W. L. Finklea to Miss Josephine Cannon, at residence of bride's mother, on 14th inst. by Rev. Anson West. All of Wilcox County, Ala.

Mr. Jeremiah P. Agee to Miss Mary L. Horton, on 18th ult. at Hampden, Ala., by W. H. Hatch, Esq. All of Marengo County, Ala.

Mr. John C. Towns of Mississippi to Miss M. J. Threadgill of Wilcox County, Ala., at home of bride's father, on 29th ult. by W. Thornton, Esq.

Mr. S. S. Dean to Miss T. A. Sale, on 27th ult. at Holly Springs. All of Miss.

Vol. IX, No. 36, 5 Oct 1859

OBITUARIES: P. 2, Col. 3

Mrs. Sophia Jones New, dau of Maj John Harrison of Westmoreland County, Va., and relict of Robert A. New, Esq., was born in Clarksville, Indiana, near Louisville, Ky., to which place she was removed when six weeks old. She was born 15 Feb 1788, professed religion in Corydon, Ind., in Nov 1819, and died in Louisville 19 Jun 1859. (No children mentioned.)

Mrs. Catherine Maranda Riddell, wife of Anderson Riddell and dau of John B. and Louisa M. Scrivner, died in Leake County, Miss., 11 Sep 1859; was born 31 Oct 1839, joined M.E. Church South in 1852 and married 3 Nov 1858. Survived by husband, parents, brothers and sisters. Yorka, Miss. 13 Sep 1859 I. J. Scrivner

THE GENIE, July 1975

-118-

Samuel Beaty, age 13 years, 3 months, 17 days, died at the residence of Mr. D. Beaty, Indian Bayou, Sunflower County, Miss., on 6 Sep 1858.

SPECIAL NOTICE: P. 3, Col. 3

DEATH OF A REVOLUTIONARY SOLDIER: Wm. Owney, of Southampton County, Va., died a few days since, aged one hundred years and five months. He was in the Battle of Brandywine, and also at Petersburg, Va., when Arnold paid that town a visit.

MARRIAGES: P. 3, Col. 4

Dr. J. T. Warnock to Miss Mary J. Delbridge, at residence of bride's father, on 21st ult. by Rev. Jno. F. Dickinson. All of Magnolia, Ala.

Rev. J. E. Dubose to Mrs. Nancy Terry, at her mother's residence in Pike County, Ala., by Rev. J. F. Dickinson. (No date given.)

Vol. IX, No. 37, 12 Oct 1859

OBITUARIES: P. 2, Col. 3

Rev. James Alexander James, nearly 30 years a Methodist preacher, died 20 Aug in Holmes County, Miss. He was born in Williamsburg District, S.C., 19 Sep 1806, came to Mississippi in 1811, and in 1832 licensed to preach. Survived by wife and two children, other children having preceded him in death. LaGrange, Tennessee, 1859. H. T. Lewis

William Smith died at his residence in Natchitoches Parish on 24 Jul 1859. His autobiography submitted by William A. Smith is quoted from below: "I (William Smith) was born in Muhlenberg, Kentucky, 30 May 1812; moved with my parents to Louisiana in 1817 and located in Natchitoches Parish, La. I buried my father 23 Oct 1825, and my mother was left with numerous children. She died 12 Jan 1852." (No mention of wife or children.) Names of preachers and friends: Rev. Daniel Watkins, Rev. P. P. Mathews, Rev. Richard Overby, and Bros. Daniel Brown, Thomas Brown, Jonathan Sproul, Hampton Turner, Dr. McAllen and Rev. W. A. Smith.

Mr. Mills Wilkes, of Higginsport, Ohio, aged about forty years, died on 22 Sep 1859, at the residence of Capt B. F. Holden, in Thibodaux, La. He was a boatman, and had come to this place in ill health about four weeks ago. Western Chr. Adv. please copy. R. A. New

Margy Ann Evaline Tears, age one year and one day, died 2 Sep 1859. (Parents or place not given.) W. P. W. Day

I. W. Teats died 3 Sep 1859, in his 57th year, at the residence of Col W. W. Lesser in Holmes County, Miss. He was a native of North Carolina, but reared in Georgia, then moved to Alabama, and in 1845 to this state. Survived by a wife and seven children. (This is very poor copy - almost illegible.)

Dr. John Gallatin Paxton was born and raised in Rockbridge County, Va., and removed to this state and county two years since. Survived by aged father, brother and widowed sister and their children. (No date or place of death.) W.B.H.

Maggie Carter, youngest child of Dr. George W. and Orra Carter of the University of Mississippi, died 2nd ult. in Lynchburg, Va., aged two years.

Mary F. Selby, dau of C. E. and Eliza Selby, died in Oktibbeha County, Miss., on 10 Sep 1859, in her 12th year. C. P. Carlisle

Rebecca Jane Wells, wife of Jordan Wells and dau of John B. and Louisa M. Scrivner, died in Leake County, Miss., on 25 Sep 1859, in her 23rd year. (Note: Her sister, Mrs. Catherine Maranda Riddell, died 11 Sep 1859. See Obituaries from 5 Oct 1859.) Isiah J. Scrivner

Theresa Lewella Laney, youngest dau of Rev. James H. Laney of the Mississippi Conference, died 19 Sep 1859 near Holmesville, Pike County, Miss., age almost three years. Her mother passed away six months previously. Adelia F. Nicholson

Rev. Luke Connerly died at his residence in Sabine Parish, La., on 8 Sep 1859, aged 66 years. Survived by wife. (See Obits, Vol. IX, No. 39) C. C. McCrary

William Shadrach Easterling, son of Duncan B. and Susanna Easterling, died 5 Sep 1859, aged three years, four mos., and three days. B. B. Whittington

Abbie A. Barker died at the residence of her father in Jefferson County, Miss., 11 Aug 1859, in the fourth year of her age. W.

George Anthony Smith, son of Mr. J. and Mrs. A. C. Smith, died in Rankin County, Miss., 5 Sep 1859, aged two years.

Edward Francis Harris, youngest son of Rev. W. P. and Mrs. E. J. Harris, died in Orrville, Dallas County, Ala., on 10 Sep 1859, age 12 mos. W. P. H.

Mary A. Carlisle, dau of C. P. and J. C. Carlisle, died in Oktibbeha County, Miss., on 13 Sep, aged 14 mos. and 27 days. C. P. C.

Mrs. Sarah Clark, wife of Moses Clark, Esq., died at their residence, Brooks House, in this city recently.

MARRIAGES: P. 3, Col. 5

Mr. James O. Wilcox of Rodney, Miss., to Miss S. Jane Scott of Greenville, Miss., in Greenville, on 29th ult. by Rev. Whitfield Harrington.

Rev. Wm. H. Wild of the Alabama Conference to Miss Julia A. Slaughter of Chambers County, Ala., on 22nd ult. by Rev. S. Harwell.

Mr. James A. Thoms of Alexandria, La., to Mrs. E. H. Mulder of Baton Rouge, La., on 1st ult. by Rev. J. A. Ivy.

Mr. Thomas O. Bigney to Miss Alice J. Thoms, on 6th ult. by Rev. J. A. Ivy.

Mr. Geo. E. Brown of New Orleans to Miss Alice Carpenter of Tangipahoa, La., on 4th inst. at Tangipahoa, by Rev. C. C. Gillespie.

Vol. IX, No. 38, 19 Oct. 1859

OBITUARIES: P. 2, Col. 3

Augustus John Brown died at his residence in Tallapoosa County, Ala., on 20 Jun 1859, aged 65 years. A member of M.E. Church for 32 years, survived by children. Southern Chr. Adv. please copy.

SPECIAL NOTICE: Rev. S. G. Starks, President of State Female College, near Memphis, Tenn., died recently.

MARRIAGES: P. 3, Col. 4

Mr. B. F. Dixon to Mrs. Julia A. Rogers, at bride's residence, on 29 Sep by Rev. M. S. Shirk, President of Amite Female Seminary. All of Amite County, Miss.

Mr. W. A. McGuire to Miss Julia F. Armstead, both of Pearlington, Miss., on 25 Sep 1859 by Rev. J. English.

Vol. IX, No. 39, 26 Oct 1859

OBITUARIES: P. 2, Col. 3

Rev. Drewry Flowers died near Slate Hill in Randolph County, Ala., on 12 Aug 1859. He was born 1 May 1780 in N.C. and grew up in Darlington District, S.C., where he married Miss Katerine Sullivan in his 21st year; at 26 he joined the M. E. Church. He was licensed to preach at age 36 by Bishop Ashbury; lived some time in Henry County, Ga., then in Fayette County, Ga., from whence he was brought to Alabama a few months ago. He is survived by his wife and daughters. W. D. Matthews

Rev. Luke Connerly died at his residence in Sabine Parish, La., on the 8th inst., in the 69th year of his age. He was born and raised in Duplin County, N.C., where he married Miss Rebecca Wilkinson. In 1822, they emigrated to Marion County, Miss., and to Sabine Parish, La., in 1848. Nashville and South Carolina Chr. Adv. please copy. L. Lewis

Margaret Euphrasia Sturdivant, wife of Wyatt S. Sturd<u>e</u>vant and youngest dau of Samuel and Margaret Berryhill, was born in Choctaw County, Miss., 20 Aug 1835, joined M.E. Church in 1854, and died near where she was born 19 Sep 1859. S. N. Berryhill

MARRIAGES: P. 3, Col. 4

Mr. John D. Lynch of Tensas Parish, La., to Miss Lucie D. Hansborough, formerly of Virginia, on 13 Oct at the home of Robert Braden, Esq.

Mr. Jordan B. Cox of West Feliciana Parish, La., to Miss Alice McWaters of St. Mary's Parish, on 20 Oct, in the Methodist Church of Franklin, La., by Rev. Jno. A. Miller.

Mr. A. H. Fouls to Miss M. E. Boyd, on 21 Sep by Rev. W. H. Watkins, D.D.

Mr. G. W. Waggoner to Miss Annie Reynolds, on 29 Sep by Rev. W. H. Watkins, D.D. All of Adams County, Missouri.

* * * * * * * * * * *

WORKSHOP REMINDER

Advance Reservations for the Bus Tour <u>must</u> be received by August 1, 1975. (Tour will DEPART at 8:30 am, Friday, August 8, Holiday Inn parking lot, Bossier City.)

* * * * * * * * * * *

INDEX OF SUCCESSION RECORDS DeSOTO PARISH, LOUISIANA BOOKS D thru K - 1843 - 1909

Copied by Willie Farley

N.B. Mrs. Farley has copied this index exactly as it appears on the original records. It is not in true alphabetical order by book, and thorough examination is indicated when searching for a name. -Ed.

Book	D	1843 -	1851
Book	E	1851 -	1866
Book	F-G	1853 -	1865
Book	н	1868 -	1870
Book	I	1870 -	1877
Book	J	1876 -	1892
Book	K	1892 -	19 09

<u>-A-</u>	Book	Pages
Adams, Caleb B Minor Heirs	D	735-745
Anderson, Ephriom	D	839-841
Adams, Sarah R.	E	27- 30
Atkins, J. G. & S. E.	Е	93- 97, 256
Amaldonado, Ambrose	E	220-221
Allen, W. P.	Е	57-58 <u>0</u> (?)
Abicrumbie, M. B.	E	582-583
Alexander, Martin H.	Е	614-619
Adams, Geo. D.	Е	619-623
Armstead, Mary L.	Е	623-626
Armstead, Mary E.	E	626-632
Allen, Young E.	F	36-40, 98-105
Abington, Wm. B.	F	67- 76
Allen, Clinton E.	F	112-117
Adams, C. B.	F	147-150
Adams, C. B.	F	151 - 154
Adley, Valentine - Tutorship	G	22- 29
Ashton, Henry C Succession	G	79-107
Adams, D. G.	Н	125
Ashler, Chas. A Succession	I	99, 731
Aycock, R. J.	J	691-699, 715-720
Allen, Susan T.	К	108-141
Anthony, Robt. M.	K	148
Anthony, Nancy A.	K	257
<u>-B-</u>		
Bell, Jno. D.	D	14- 15, 26- 27, 29- 37
Bazor, T. & Wife	D	40- 43, 151-210
Barrett, Richard	D	155
Block, Sam	D	190
Brantley, R. I.	D	517-524
Bossier, Pampose	D	607-611
Birdwell, James & Letha	D	643-650
Belden, Simeon	D	652 - 658
Brantley, Harriet	D	779 - 792
Baz <u>e</u> r, Joseph	E	60 - 63

Best, Isaac

THE GENIE, July 1975

Е

250-253, 257-260

	Book	Pages
Buchanon, Sam'l Clayton	Е	282-283
Buchanon, Sam'1	E	305-312
Brantley, J. R.	Е	313
Brantley, Harriet	Е	314-315
Best, Isaac N.	E	312
Backus, Ann M.	E	466-471
Barentine, Nathaniel	E	471-474
Bell, W. W.	F	62- 67
Billingsley, B. W.	F	89- 94
Barentine, N.	F	95 - 98
Block, Jno. C.	F	105-112
Brantley, Cynthia	F	117-125
Benton, Elizabeth	F	125-135
Brantley, C. S. & J. S Succession	F	135-138
Bentley, M. S Tutorship	F	138-140
Burke, Alfred	F	140-144
Backus, Emarancy?	F	144
Bell, W. W.	F	145
Burrow, Wiley	F	145-146
Ball, Sterling	F	146-147
Brantley, R. H Succession	G	106
Brantley, Harris - Succession	G	107
Burns, Geo. C Succession	н	216
Brantley, Rebecca - Succession	Н	324
Billingsley, W. H Succession	н	337
Bradford, W. A Succession	н	358
Brown, Frank - Succession	н	375
Brown, Geo Succession	Н	549
Bolier, Laura - Tutorship	н	277
Burns, G. C Tutorship	Н	620
Briggs, David - Tutorship	I	3- 8
Bryant, Courtland - Succession	I	57- (?)
Brantley, Harris - Succession	I	78 - 88, 644
Burns, Geo. C Succession	I	89
Baker, John R Succession	I	126-131
Burns, Mary W Tutorship	I	496
Baker, J. W Succession	I	790
Bossier, Ceasor S Succession	J	47
Baker, J. W Succession	J	104
Bryan, J. D Succession	J	131
Berry, Jacob - Succession	J	673, 630, 636-637
Burns, J. H Succession	J	786-788, 799-800
Burns, J. H.	K	3-12, 59
Bradford, Jno. W.	K K	308-329
Billingsley, T. J. & Margaret	K	392-398
<u>-C-</u>		
Cole, Richard	D	160-181, 213
Campbell, Jno. W.	D	639-643
Culver, Caleb	D	753-768
Carmichael Pomerow	F	30- 37

Carmichael, Pomeroy

Clarkson, James M.

Carlton, Horace

.

Е

Е

E

30**-** 37 151**-**157

162-166

	Book	Pages
Cocks, N. G.	Е	180-183
Cozey, Robt.	E	208-210
Cunningham, James L.	Е	246-247
Clinton, Duritt	Е	283-293
Carlton, Horace	E	315-319
Carroll, Wm. C.	E	320-325
Chalmers, Wm Succession	Е	325-335
Carmichael, Pomeroy	E	335-342
Culver, Caleb	E	342-345
Clinton, Dewitt	Е	355-361
Cash, Thomas P.	E	361-366
Collins, Moses	E	474-499
Childress, Jno. S.	F	154-155, 155-172
Childress, Julia & Husband	F	172-192
Carroll, Catherine E.	F	192-196
Collins, Jane	F	196-198
Carr, James S.	F	205-210
Cox, N. G.	F	210-218
Conwall, Wm.	F	218-219
Cunningham, T. J.	F	219-222
Campbell, Benj.	F	222-226
Cooper, Samuel A Succession	F	226
Carmichael, Pomeroy	F	226-227
Chalmers, Wm.	F	227-230
Campbell, J. W.	F	230-236
Cole, Jno.	F	236-242
Collins, Matilda	F	242-249
Collis, Jas. M.	F	249 - 255
Cash, Thos. P.	F	255-267
Carruth, Thos. D Succession	G	122
Creech,? - Tutorship	н	85
Cochron, Uriah	H	111
Creal, George	H	126
Campbell, A. M Tutorship	H	220
Campbell, Ann & M. W Succession	н	228
Casc?, Richmond - Succession	н	307
Cowden,? - Tutorship for Minors	н	329
Cole, Evander - Succession Tutorship	H	350
Carey, Stephen Sanders	н	372
Campbell, Archibald P Tutorship	I	52
Clark, Samuel - Succession	I	59 - 64
Cowden, Minors: Sallie P., Julia V.		
Loringo D Tutorship	I	67
Carruth, Thos. D Succession	I	113-118
Creswell, Ned - Succession	I	149
Childers, Geo. H Succession	I	225, 308, 660
Collins, John H Succession	I	343, 652-660
Carlton, J.	I	581- (?)
Cowley, Benj. F.	I	725-731
Caspary, Martha Maria	J	57
Caspary, Peter W (Will of)	J	60
Carroll, Joel A Tutorship	J	106 112-117
Carey, S. S. & Martha - Tutorship	J	112-117
Carr, Robt. T Succession	J	175

Carter, Henrietts - Succession J 389/399, 525/528 Greech, Sin Sr. J 389-399, 525-528, 570-574, 668-701 Carroll, D. G. K 73-62, 134 Cherios, L. S. K 92 Coleman, Julia A. K 143 Carmobili, Napoleon K 135-370 Cumingham, W. M. D 367-199 Dukes, H. M. D 68-71, 74, 135, 212 Durst, Marie Victoria D 99-102 Dunn, H. W. D 103-116, 143-146 Dukes, Joula D 707-711 Pakeford, Joel D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Paukes, John D. E 348-339 Dillion, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 214-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-339 Dukes, John D. F 277-278 Dukes, John D. F 277-278 Dukes, Hery & Almira F 288-389 Dunn, Josephine F 277-278 Dukes, Hery & Almira F <th></th> <th>Book</th> <th>Pages</th>		Book	Pages
Creech, Sion Sr. J 389-399, 525-28, 570-574, 668-701 Carroll, D. G. K 73-82, 134 Cherics, L. S. K 92 Coleman, Julia A. K 143 Campbell, Napoleon K 195-199 Creswell, Green K 315-370 Cumingham, W. M. K 365 -D- Dukes, H. M. D 68-71, 74, 135, 212 Durst, Marie Victoria D 99-102 Dunn, H. W. D 103-116, 143-146 Dukes, Almira D 97-711 Davist, Louis D 70-711 Davist, Louis D 70-711 Davist, Lydia D 835-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Doughtry, James T. E 368-311 Didson, Obediah E 371-736 Dukes, John D. E 272-276 Dukes, John D. F 278-276 Dear, Hough P. F 282-298	Cartor Henrietta - Succession	T.	389/399, 525/528
SpaceSpaceSpaceCarroll, D. G.K73-82, 134Cherios, L. S.K92Coleman, Julia A.KCampbell, NapoleonKCampbell, NapoleonKCreswell, GreenKJurst, Marie VictoriaDDukes, H. M.DD'ortotant, H.DDukes, AlmiraDDukes, Jurst, Marie VictoriaDPortotant, H.DOurst, Marie VictoriaDDukes, Jurst, Marie VictoriaDDurst, Marie VictoriaDDukes, Jurst, Marie VictoriaDPortotant, H.DOuts, Jurst, Marie VictoriaDDukes, Jurst, Marie VictoriaDPortotant, H.DOuts, LouisD77711Paghtry, JamesPaughtry, James T.DPoukes, N. W.EPoukes, N. W.EPoukes, John D.EPaughtry, James T.EPoukes, N. W.EPoukes, John D.FPousephineFPousephineF273-276Puke, John D.FPaephineF273-276Puke, John D.F273-276Puke, John D.F273-276Puke, John D.F273-276Puke, John D.F273-276Puke, John D.F273-276Puke, John D.F273-276Duke, John D.F <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Carroll, D. G. K 73-82,134 Cherios, L. S. K 92 Coleman, Julia A. K 143 Campbell, Napoleon K 195-199 Creswell, Green K 315-370 Cumingham, W. M. K 365 -D- Dukes, H. M. D 30 D'ototcant, H. D 68-71, 74, 135, 212 Durst, Marie Victoria D 99-102 Dunn, H. W. D 103-116, 143-146 Dukes, Almira D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 77-711 Daughtry, James D 71-723 Davis, Lydia D 835-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 844-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Dgughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-39 Dunn, Josephine F 277-278 Dukes, Henry & Almira F 278-276 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 278-282			
Cherios, L. S. K 92 Coleman, Julia A. K 143 Campbell, Mapoleon K 195-199 Creswell, Green K 315-370 Cumingham, W. M. K 365 -D D 66-71, 74, 135, 212 Durst, Marie Victoria D 99-102 Dunn, H. W. D 103-116, 143-146 Dukes, Almira D 107-116, 143-146 Dukes, Almira D 707-711 Daukst, Sudis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 711-723 Davis, Lydia D 835-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Daughtry, James T. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-736 Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah F 277-278 Dunn, Josephine F 277-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. <td>Carroll, D. G.</td> <td>K</td> <td></td>	Carroll, D. G.	K	
Campbell, Napoleon K 195-199 Creswell, Green K 315-370 Cumingham, W. M. K 365 -D- 0 Dukes, H. M. D 30 D'ortotant, H. D 68-71, 74, 135, 212 Durst, Marie Victoria D 99-102 Dunn, H. W. D 103-116, 143-146 Dukes, Almira D 97-200 Drakeford, Joel D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 711-723 Davis, Lydia D 831-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 212-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 368-351 Dogntry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 Desoto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-303 Dear, Washington		K	92
Creswell, Green K 315-370 Cumingham, W. M. K 365 -D- 0 Dukes, H. M. D 30 D'ortotant, H. D 68-71, 74, 135, 212 Durst, Marie Victoria D 99-102 Durst, Marie Victoria D 103-116, 143-146 Dukes, Almira D 107-200 Drakeford, Joel D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 711-723 Davis, Lydia D 835-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 236-371 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Dgughtry, James T. E 365-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah F 277-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 Dunn, Josephine F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 Destr, Washington F	Coleman, Julia A.		
Cuminghan, W. M. K 365 -D- 0 30 Dukes, H. M. D 30 D'ortotant, H. D 68-71,74,135,212 Durnt, Marie Victoria D 99-102 Durnt, K. W. D 103-116,143-146 Dukes, Almira D 197-200 Drakeford, Joel D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 717-723 Davis, Lydia D 835-839 Dillion, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 348-355 Dughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, John D. E 388-359 Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Duke, John D. F 278-282 Dunn, Josephine F 276-273 Dunn, Josephine F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 284-308 Dear, Hough P. F	Campbell, Napoleon		
-D- Dukes, H. M. D 30 D'ortotant, H. D 68-71, 74, 135, 212 Durst, Marie Victoria D 99-102 Dunn, H. W. D 103-116, 143-146 Dukes, Almira D 197-200 Drakeford, Jeel D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 835-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Doughtry, James T. E 366-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, W. W. E 368-399 Dunn, Josephine F 273-276 Duke, John D. F 273-276 Duen, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, S. Lorinza F 298-308 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 30-336 Dato, S. Lorinza F 298-308 Dear, Nashington F 30-336			
Dukes, H. M. D 30 D'ortotant, H. D 68-71, 74, 135, 212 Durst, Marie Victoria D 99-102 Dunn, H. W. D 103-116, 143-146 Dukes, Almira D 197-200 Drakeford, Joel D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 835-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Deughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 368-387 Dukes, W. W. E 368-387 Dukes, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 283-330 Dear, Washington F 302-336 Deary, Mames D Succession H 181 Datby, Jane - Succession H 181	Cumingham, W. M.	K	365
D'ortotant, H. D 68-71, 74, 135, 212 Durst, Marie Victoria D 99-102 Dunn, H. W. D 103-116, 143-146 Dukes, Almira D 197-200 Drakeford, Joel D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 81-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Dgughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, H. W. F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-303 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 303-336 Dara	<u>-D-</u>		
D'ortotant, H. D 68-71, 74, 135, 212 Durst, Marie Victoria D 99-102 Dunn, H. W. D 103-116, 143-146 Dukes, Almira D 197-200 Drakeford, Joel D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 711-723 Davis, Lydia D 835-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Dgughtry, James T. E 366-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, H. W. F 277-276 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-308 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-325 Duke, Harriet F 322-330 Dodson, Obediah F 300-336 D	Dukes, H. M.	D	30
Dunn, H. W. D 103-116, 143-146 Dukes, Almira D 197-200 Drakeford, Joel D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 717-723 Davis, Lydia D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Daughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-737 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 277-276 De Witt, Frederick F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-308 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 320-336 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, James D Succession H 108-109 Duke, Harriet Succession H <t< td=""><td></td><td>D</td><td>68- 71, 74, 135, 212</td></t<>		D	68- 71, 74, 135, 212
Dukes, Almira D 197-200 Drakeford, Joel D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 711-723 Davis, Lydia D 835-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Dgughtry, James T. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Washington F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 326-330 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, James D Succession H 284 <t< td=""><td>Durst, Marie Victoria</td><td>D</td><td>99-102</td></t<>	Durst, Marie Victoria	D	99-102
Drakeford, Joel D 674-692 Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 835-839 Daulin, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 234-355 Dugghtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, John D. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 388-389 Dunn, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Elizabeth F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 325-330 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 284 Darby, Jane	Dunn, H. W.	D	103-116, 143-146
Du Bois, Louis D 707-711 Daughtry, James D 711-723 Davis, Lydia D 835-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Dughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 312-325 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Harriet F 320-336 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, James D Succession H 182.4 <t< td=""><td>Dukes, Almira</td><td>D</td><td></td></t<>	Dukes, Almira	D	
Daughtry, James D 711-723 Davis, Lydia D 835-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Dughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 277-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, Josephine F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Hough P. F 21-321 Duke, Harriet F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, Jame S. Succession H 124 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284	Drakeford, Joel		
Davis, Lydia D 835-839 Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Dgughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 298-308 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Hough P. F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Harriet F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, Jame - Succession H 181 Darby, Jame - Succession H 224 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 244	Du Bois, Louis		
Dillon, Thomas T. D 841-845 De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Doughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Harriet F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 106-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I <			
De Witt, Frederick I. E 231-234, 278-282 Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Doughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 208-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 300-336 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, Jame - Succession H 181 Darby, Jame - Succession H 284 Darby, Jame - Succession H 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession H 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship H 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Dukes, John D. E 348-355 Dughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough F. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Elizabeth F 321-325 Duke, Elizabeth F 320-336 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 284 Darby, Jane - Succession H 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Darby, Jack - Tutorship I <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>			
Doughtry, James T. E 367-368 Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Harriet F 320-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 224 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 216 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship J <			÷
Dukes, W. W. E 368-371 Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 298-308 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Harriet F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 284 Darby, Jane - Succession H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Darby, Jack - Tutorship I 316 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Didson, Obediah E 371-387 Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 30-336 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, James D Succession H 224 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Deweees?, R. A Succession I <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
Dukes, Henry & Almira E 388-389 Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Harriet F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 224 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession			
Dunn, Josephine F 267-273 Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 30-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 224 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 285 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 108-109 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J<			
Duke, John D. F 273-276 De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 284 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 David	· · ·		
De Witt, Frederick F 277-278 Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 24 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 244 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364			
Dunn, H. W. F 278-282 De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Elizabeth F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 284 Darby, Jane - Succession H 284 Darby, Jane - Succession H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria -			
De Soto, E. Lorinza F 282-298 Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Elizabeth F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 284 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 669 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364			
Dear, Hough P. F 298-308 Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Elizabeth F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 284 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364			
Dear, Washington F 308-312 De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Elizabeth F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 224 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364 385-389 J 385-389			
De Soto, Renie? F 312-321 Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Elizabeth F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 224 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364			
Duke, Harriet F 321-325 Duke, Elizabeth F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 224 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 698 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Dr <u>escr</u> oll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364			
Duke, Elizabeth F 325-330 Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 224 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 698 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364			
Dodson, Obediah F 330-336 Darby, James D Succession G 45-55 De Soto, Renie - Succession H 181 Darby, Jane - Succession H 224 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364		F	
De Soto, Renie - SuccessionH181Darby, Jane - SuccessionH224Dennington, Lou - TutorshipH284Darby,? - TutorshipH415De Soto, E. LouisaI108-109Durham, Mosely D SuccessionI167-178, 298, 446Durham, Jessie - TutorshipI212, 446Davis, Jack - TutorshipI316Dewees?, R. A SuccessionI588-595, 699Davis, Ellen - SuccessionI698Davidson, Maria - SuccessionJ201-211, 280-281Drescroll, John O.J291-293, 359-364	Dodson, Obediah	F	330-336
Darby, Jane - Succession H 224 Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364	Darby, James D Succession	G	45 - 55
Dennington, Lou - Tutorship H 284 Darby,? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364	De Soto, Renie - Succession	Н	181
Darby, ? - Tutorship H 415 De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364	Darby, Jane - Succession		
De Soto, E. Louisa I 108-109 Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364			
Durham, Mosely D Succession I 167-178, 298, 446 Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364			
Durham, Jessie - Tutorship I 212, 446 Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364			
Davis, Jack - Tutorship I 316 Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Drescroll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364	-		
Dewees?, R. A Succession I 588-595, 699 Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Dr <u>escr</u> oll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364			-
Davis, Ellen - Succession I 698 Davidson, Maria - Succession J 201-211, 280-281 Dr <u>escr</u> oll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364 385-389			
Davidson, Maria - SuccessionJ201-211, 280-281Drescroll, John O.J291-293, 359-364385-389			
Dr <u>escr</u> oll, John O. J 291-293, 359-364 385-389			
385-389			
	DIESCIOII, JOHN O.	J	
	Driscoll, John O Succession	J	

	THE	GENIE,	July	1975
•	TUC	GUNID	Jury	1212

.

	<u>Book</u>	Pages
De Witt, Samuel D. & Wife	J	368/372, 387, 460
De Soto, J. V.	ĸ	127
Drayton, July	ĸ	273
<u>-E-</u>		
Evans, Nancy	Е	399-407
Evans, J. S.	E	404-(?)
Evans, Joseph	F	346-352
Evans, Columbus	K	103, 137, 184
Elam, Wm. J.	K	238
<u>-F-</u>		
Forteneau, Julien	D	19-21,32,46,91,142
Flores, Lewis B.	Е	84- 87
Fletcher, Hiram	Е	132-134
Fortson, Harriet	E	196-201
Fitzpatrick, Patric <u>h</u>	Е	389-393
Fletcher, Rebecca	Е	397-399
Flower, Andrew S.	E	590-613
Fleniken, Marshall	F	77- 88
Fleniken, Emilina, L. Jackson	F	339 - 341
Fleniken, Marshall L. Edobles?	F	341-346
Flores, Cezor	F	352-358
Flores, Jas. L Tutorship	F	358-362
Fortson, R. R.	F	362-365
Franks, Wm.	F	565
Flores, Pedro - Succession	G	159
Fortson, W. F Succession	H	1
Flores, Cyriaque? - Succession	H	205
Franklin, G Minor	H	271
Fortson, S. T Tutorship	H	357
Fortson, Catherine - Succession	H H	363 394
Fortson, Louisa K Tutorship	Н	401
Fortson, A. B.	н Н	545
Flores, Ceasor? - Succession Fincher, Charlotte M Succession	H	627
Fincher, Charlotte M.	I	1- 2
Flores, Pedro	ĩ	89
Fincher, Charlotte M Succession	ī	112
Ferguson, John F Succession	Ī	141-145
Flores, Foster - Tutorship	ī	205
Furmon, Dr. F. C Succession	Ī	379-390
Foster, Wm. E. & R. T. Gibbs - Tutorship	I	407-413
Flores, Ceasor - Succession	I	447
Furmon, Mary T Tutorship	I	507-524
Finley, J. H Succession	I	736
Foster, John B Succession	I	747
Flores, Helaire? - Succession	J	167-186, 239-241
Finley, Joseph H Succession	J	282-287
Flores, Pedro	J	383-385, 400, 459, 521, 522, 531
Flores, Arthemise	J	575, 577, 579, 589, 590

.

INDEX TO SUCCESSION RECORDS - DeSOTO PARISH - continued

	<u>Book</u>	Pages
Flores, C. B. Fullilove, H. F Succession Fullilove, H. F. Ford, W. K. Flores, C. B. Fuller, Aaron Fonville?, W. R. Foster, Isabella D.	Ј Ј К К К К К	734, 738-743, 788 743-777, 778, 794 19- 41, 53, 113 41- 48 57 198 254 301
-G-		
Gordon, Jno. Gamble, Wm. T. Gamble, Wm. T. Gamble, John A. Gandy, Charity Greenling, Wade H. Guice, ? - Tutorship Gibbs, C. W. Gronde, Trenda? Gibbs, R. G. ? Gamble, W. T. Gambles, Mrs. W Tutorship Gandy, Charity Gamble, John - Succession Guy, T. A Minors Graham, Caroline - Succession Graves, John A Tutorship Gallaspy, Jessie? Greening, John J. Gatlin, Thos. W Succession Glover, Wm. G Tutorship Goldsby, Terrell T. Guy, Sam'l? E. Gibbs, R. T. Grace, Catherine Green, Daniel	D D E E F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F	10 844-851 1- 5 5-27, 261-264 365-368 369-382 382-384 384-387 387-395, $397-400395-396400-403180-184127173267479136-141155-164351-359$, $462711-724100187-189$, 193 , $327-330223-226438/453454/458499-504$, $518-521$
Gooch, Marion Grant, Patience Graves, John A. Graham, John Goss, Wm.	J J K K K	549-551 726/727-732/734, 778-779 208 325? 334
<u>-H-</u>		
H <u>oo</u> bgood, Elijah Hewitt, John E. Hewitt, M. Hewitt, J. E. & M. Hewitt, Mary F. Hoggue, John Holman, Melcher W. Higginbotham, Sam'l W. Hesser, Maria Louisa	D D D D D D D D D	1, 2, 7, 25, 26 38- 40, 43 68- 70, 81, 122 98 186-213 482-487 502-517 611-623 659-667

THE GENIE, July 1975

.

.

	Book	Pages
Haden, G. R.	D	667-671
Hesser, Bazille	D	732-737
Haden, R. G.	D	777-779
Hogan, B. R.	D	803-817
Hill, Amanda	Ĕ	59 - 60
Higginbotham,? - Minors	E	147-149
Hale, Joseph I.	E	157-159
Haden, Alexander	E	
		175-180
Haden, Mary L.	F	23-31
Hill, Mary	F	403-412
Hesser, Isaac	F	413
Huson?, I. D.	F	414
Hobgood, Wright	F	415-419
Hesser, Mariah	F	419-422
Harris, Wm. E.	F	422-425
Holman, Porlor?, L. Julia	F	425-436
Hailey, John	F	436-440
Hewitt, Thos. C.	F	440-444
Hogg, Joseph	F	444-449
Hewitt, C. E.	F	460-471
Haden?, Ann Aletia - Tutorship	G	6- 22
Howell, James - Tutorship	G	55 - 69
Hall, Samuel	G	70
Hood, Eleanor	н	5
Horn, Cardial? N.	н	20
Haden, Alec? - Succession	н	102
Hawkins?, Chas.	H	171
Herren, Sarah	н	219
Hall, W. B.	н	241
Hall, S. B Succession	H	251
Hampton, John - Succession	H	477
Hollingsworth, W Tutorship	H	489
Hall, Wm. E.	Ĩ	32- 39, 46-50
Holmes, John - Succession	ī	188, 427
Holmes, B. R., J. F. & T.P Tutorship	ī	193-195
Hesser, Emaline - Succession	ī	448
Hood, Eleanor - Succession	ī	701
Haden, Burgess B Succession	I	706
· •	J	25
Horn, Wm. J Succession	J	
Hollingworth, O. T Tutorship		117-119
Hollingworth, Asnor	J	116, 377/378
Hewitt, John W.	J	189-191, 207, 213
	_	294-306, 345, 377
Hollingworth, Mrs. M. A.	J	256
Hungerbeeler, Jacob	J	275-280
Holmes, Robt.	J	515-523, 528-530
Howard, Coto	J	547-548, 551/556
Hobgood, Sam'1 D.	J	598/600, 602/609, 609/611
Howard, Cato	K	4
Hogan, Luke	K	166-176, 193
Headrick, Geo. W.	K	332

These records will be continued in the October issue.

LINCOLN PARISH, LOUISIANA, MARRIAGES INDEX - BOOK B

Compiled by Willie Farley

THE CENTE 101 1075	_120_		
Bagwell, N. M.	149	Eradford, Nannie T.	379
Bagwell, Emanuel D.	33	Bradford, Bettie	78
Bagwell, A. J.	414	Boyt, M. A.	67
Bagwell, A. C.	235	Bowdown, Anderson	286
Autrey, T. J.	417	Boultin?, James	234
Autrey, Sealy E.	32	Bough, Henry	383
Autrey, M. J.	181	Bosley, J. J.	316
Austin, Mrs. Lucinda	411	Eooles, Loula	381
Austin, Jane	400	Booker, Eliza	293
Aulds, G. P.	235	Bonner, Wayne	387
Atkins, L. A.	251	Bonner, Eliza	305
Atkins, G. A.	297	Bond, Wm. F.	71
Atkins, Emma	230	Bishop, Ebb	266
Ashly, Charlie	312	Beverly, Wash	316
Ashley, Robt.	370	Benton, Ann	139
Ashley, Liza	275	Benie, Lizzie	242
Ashley, Ida	204	Bellings, Stephen S.	399
Ashley, Elbert	107	Bell, W. S.	43
Ashley, Alford	25	Beesley, Henrietta	203
Arrington, John	245	Becks, Allen	324
Armstrong, Harriet	357, 405	Beck, J. A.	41
Ardis, Carrie	396	Beck, George Washington	97, 131
Archy, Rosa	9	Beck, Florence	362
Archie, Manda	349	Beck, Chas. W.	150
Archie, Eliza	140	Beaty, Louis	15
Anson, Mary H.	356	Beaty, C. E.	254
Ansley, Henry	386	Beard, John T.	159
Angelin, Donia	21	Bass, Miles	44
Andrews, Nancy	363	Bass, Martin	346
Anderson, Vanna	361	Bass, Howard	377
Anderson, Mollie	179	Bass, Elic	50
Anderson, Georgia	221	Barrett, N. S.	378
Anders, John	19	Barrett, Lula	330
Anders?, John	277	Barnhill, T. P.	86
Ambers, G. H.	46	Barnett, R. H.	364
Allen, W. H.	258	Barnett, L. D.	359
Allen, Robert	24	Barnett, L. C.	337
Allen, Lillie	329	Baremore, Wesley	140
Allen, Ellen	187, 294	Baremore, W. B.	260, 324
Allen, Ella	378	Baremore, Lula	382
Alford, Willie	296	Baremore, Linie?	277
Alexander, Wm. R.	382	Baremore, H. C.	36
Alexander, White	103	Baremore, H.	151
Alexander, Lula	27	Baremore, Casiah	102
Alexander, James	232	Ball, M. I. L.	332
Alexander, G. W.	106	Ball, Martha A.	305
Adkins, John	233	Baker, W. E.	82
Adams, Vitha	333	Baker, Mittie	299
Adams, Ritha	388	Baker, H. P.	194
Adams, Peter	133	Baker, Delphinia	399
Adams, John	408	Baker, A. F.	109
Adams, Allie	406	Baity, M. M.	53
Abner, Mariah	370	Bagwell, R. J.	199
	070	_ 11	100

THE GENIE, July 1975

-

-

-

Bradshaw, Hellen	300	Butler, Lou	128
Brannon, A. J.	114	Byas, Mary A.	372
Branon, J. B.	53	Byers, J. N.	29
Braswell, E. R.	154	Byran, J. S.	412
Bray, E. T.	329	Byrne, S. P.	264
Brazzil, Francis	363	Caldwell, J. W.	359
Brazzil, Rebecca	2 53	Caldwell, L. R.	379
Breed, J. L.	381	Calaway, Lela	279
Brewer, Leavonia	39	Calaway, Mary A.	224
Brewster, Elic	38	Calhoun, Ann H.	393
Brewster, J. M.	211	Calhoun, Augusta T.	278
Brewster, W. W.	385	Calhoun, D. A.	263
Brice, Peter	80	Calhoun, D. G.	417
Brittain, R. H.	280	Calhoun, John W.	395
Britton, C. J.	8	Calhoun, J. W.	42
Broadway, Mattie E.	98	Calhoun, Laura	342
Broadway, Nannie C.	266	Camel, Isaac	200
Brock, Dollie	139	Campbell, Aaron	406
Brock, Dora	324	Campbell, Catherine	421
Brooks, A. J.	115	Campbell, Mathew	421
Brooks, F. W.	332	Campbell, T. P.	337
Brooks, J. T.	27	Camull?, Warrin?	214
Brooks, W. A.	342	Canule?, K. C.	205
Broughton, J. G.	79	Cargill, D. O.	13
Broughton, Sallie	127	Cargill, S. E.	2
Brown, Cordelia	356	Carlisle, Elizabeth	371
Brown, Fred	8	Carmichael, Mattie	358
Brown, G. E.	420	Carr, Sylvia	261
Browning, Amanda G.	402	Carrol, Annis	142
Bryan, Purcilla	265	Carson, T. A.	335
Bryant, Christian	205	Carter, Emma	150
Bryant, J. T.	314	Carter, Jane	190
Bryant, Lina	65	Carter, Lewis	314
Buckanon, M. E.	327	-	204
Buckhalter, Nancy	114	Case, J. E.	267
Buckley, Matt	262	Case, Lizzie	200
Buckloe, G. D.	294	Causey, Lovey Anna	30
Bullock, M. J.		Causey, S. L.	
Burford, Robt. B.	313	Causey, Thos. J.	127 257
Burgess, W. O.	173	Caver?, J. L. B.	276
Burk, Ben	127	Chandler, Mariah	192
-	210	Chandler, Polly	
Burk, Harriet Burks, Eliza	31	Chappell, J. T.	190
-	167	Charleston, Mollie	421
Burks, Joseph	259	Cheshire, Tobitha	157
Burks, Joshua	. 322	Christy, Nancy	199
Burner?, Sallie	202	Christy, T. P.	67
Burnham, N. J. Burnham, Willer A.	49	Clayton, Laura	212
Burt, G. H.	79 281	Clegy, E. F.	268 161
-	281	Clegg, N. A. H.	
Burt, Nellie Burts, Louis	300	Cole, Eugene	405 1
Bush, Jennie A.	317	Cole, J. B.	136
Bush, W. A.	228	Coleman, A. F. Coleman, Malinda	236
Bussey, Willis	228	Coleman, Malinda Coleman, Mary	230
Butler, Alice	150 132	Coleman, Mary	232
Butler, C. H.		Coleman, Sallie	311
Ductor, U. II.	248	Collie, M. L.	717

		~ 11 11	50
Collins, Sarah A	383	Crvell, N.	56
Colom, E. P.	41	Cullins, Esther	217
Colquett, Josephene	10	Cupp, W. P.	380
Colvin, A. E.	163	Curlee, Fannie	285
Colvin, D. E.	233	Curlie, John	395
Colvin, Della	99	Dade, Georgiana	223
Colvin, Dollie	348	Dade, Jessie C.	247
Colvin, Ella	235	Dade, K. H.	65
Colvin, E. L.	104	Daily, Frances	16
Colvin, J. M.	239	Daniel, Fannie	365
Colvin, L. P.	229, 305	Daniel, Villiam	254
Colvin, Mary Lou	239	Daniels, Hattie	97
Colvin, M. L.	41	Daniels, Lela	232
Colvin, Mollie	274	Daniels, Lula	237
Colvin, M. T.	54	Daniels, Oliver	272
Colvin, Rhoda	225	Daniels, Williams	253
Colvin, Sallie E.	353	Daniels, Winnie	11
Colvin, S. M.	180	Dasson, Alex	242
Colvin, T. R.	351	Dasson, Jerry	244
Colvin, T. Y.	332	Dasson, Liza	208
Colvin, W. J.	410	Davidson, F. J.	165
Colvin, Willie D.	391	Davidson, Taylor	363
Cone, Mollie	274	Davis, Buno?	168
Connelly?, James	214	Davis, Eliot	91
Cook, A. O.	120	Davis, Fannie	4
Cook, David F.	59	Davis, Jeff	206
Cook, Ida	315	Davis, John D.	115
Cook, Jack	347	Davis, Rosa	85
Cook, J. A.	411	Davis, Timothy	168
Cook, Millissa	174	Davis, William	226
Cook, Minnie	355	Davis, W. S.	76
Cook, W. D.	73	Dawson, Anna	395
Cooper, G. W.	267	Dawson, Elizabeth	420
Cooper, H. E.	42	Dawson, Fannie	94
Cooper, James F.	218	Dawson, Nathan	161
Cooper, John	153	Day, Clemantine	298
Cooper, R. E.	395	Day, Cornelia	135
Cooper, W. F.	345	Day, W. T.	212
Corbin, Aley	151	Dean, Nealy	348
Cowoughton?, C. A.	319	Dean, Thos.	116
Cox, M. J.	384	Deason, Annie J.	380
Cox, Phebe L.	23	Decks, C. W.	391
Cox, W. P.	199	Dees, W. M.	358
Crawford, Lucinda	251	Delony?, Mary F.	34
Crawford, Miles	418	Delony, Nelson	5
Crawford, Thomas	315	Dennard?, M. J.	162
Crews, Fannie	319	Derring, Monroe	245
Crews, G. W.	184	Dickerson, T. M.	45
Crews, M. A.	53	Dickson, Fannie	119
Criswell, Charles	11C	Dixon, Draper	152
Crofford, Violett	214	Dixon, E. J.	297
Crosby, Scicily	170	Dixon, Martha	25
Crow, Ambers	156	Domerico, John	198
Crow, Calvin	92	Douglas, Cicera	132
Crow, Lucinda	376	Douglas, Moses	7
Crowell, W. P.	371	Draton, Villiam	219

Drayton, Eugene	99	Flunder, Fredrick	279
Driggers, Marion	303	Flunder, Hezekiah	14
Driggers, M. M.	371	Flunder, Jane	403
Driggers, Sarah J.	407	Folmer?, J. F.	342
Dude, Jacob M.	211	Ford, Clara	385
Dunkin, Henry	89	Ford, Holcomb	137
Dunkin, Joe	69	Ford, Julia Ann	350
Dunn, Ann	119	Ford, Marion	176
Dunn, J. L.	55	Ford, Orange	311
Dunn, Lizzie	406	Ford, Sarah	365
Dunn, Milton	197	Ford, T. P.	354
Dunn, T. J.	355	Foreman, Geo.	246
Dupree, Bob	365	Foreman, Jane	138
Dupree, Mollie	398	Fowler, M. C.	359
Dupree, Rosetta	145	Fowler, M. J.	210
Dusk?, Henry	300	Franklin, Victoria	346
Dutton, Martha G.	271	Franklin, Willie	318
Dutton, Nancy R.	96	Frash?, H. L.	190
Duty, I. C.	220	Frasier, J. A.	399
Duty, Marion J.	208	Frazier, L. A.	338
Eaves, Julia	261	Frazier, Mattie	33
Edministon, Frances E.	290	Frazier, M. E.	36
Edministon, Z. B.	298		107
Edmison, M. P.	47	Frazier, (Sarah or Sallie?) Frazier, W. H.	96
Edmiston, Nancy	414		272
Edmiston, T. A.	129	Frost, Amanda Frost, Fannie	272
Edwards, E. A.	49		175
Edwards, E. B.	175	Frust, Elivia Fulfort? Lucy	26
Edwards, J. J.	91	Fulfort?, Lucy	
Elkins, Frances E. J.	216	Fuller, A. J.	390
Ellis, Annie	176	Fuller, C. J.	32
Ellis, Henry		Fuller, Ella Euller, I. P	351
Ellis, Lucinda	17 121	Fuller, J. B.	328
	282	Fuller, Jeff	329
Ellis, Jeff		Fuller, Ida May	416
Ellis, Margaret	321	Fuller, R. A?.	213
Enloe, Ludie	377	Fuller, T. H.	227
Enloe, Mollie	304	Futch, Alfred	9,366
Entoe?, Elizah L.	117	Futrel; Mary	108
Ethridge, Mary A. R.	322	Futrell, Geo.	84
Ethridge, W. R.	413	Gadson, Louis	102
Eubanks, J. L.	135	Gaige, J. N.	367
Evans, J. M.	334	Gannaway, Mrs. Sallie	359
Evans, Silas	291	Gant, Jane	267
Evereth?, E. B.	353	Gant, Jessie	28
Evereth, Elizabeth	336	Gant, Susan	259
Everett, John	84	Gardener, B <u>e</u> rry	248
Farley, F. Marion	320	Gardner, Leathy	233
Farley, J. V.	384	Garner, Delia?	89
Farley, L. D. Farley, W. A. J.	210	Garner, D. K.	185
	264	Garner, Mattie	282
Farmer, B. F. Feaster Sam	227	Garner, Willis	389
Feaster, Sam Feazel, C. A.	318	Garner, Wm.	72
	148	Garr, Jas. A.	354
Feazel, J. N. Flemon?, Samuel	3	Garr, Josephine	21
Floyd, Joseph	347 267	Gatlin, Mollie S. Catson Nollie	173
	201	Gatsen, Nellie	244

THE CENTE $101x 1975$	_133_		
Gullatt, Elzetta	138	Harris, Mary J.	85
Gullatt, Dosia E.	71	Harris, Louisa Jane	112
Gullatt, Chas.	415	Harris, Henry	375
Guines, Elizabeth	189	Harris, H. C.	358
Gross, John	363	Harris, Harriet	38
Greer, Robt.	203	Harris, Emmer	95
Greene, Lula	27	Harris, Eliza	418
Green, Sallie L.	153	Harris, Edward	302
Green, Jennie	362	Harris, David	251
Green, Elizabeth	299	Harris, Charles	263
Green, D. L.	10	Harris, C. H.	284
Grear, Finkney	376	Harper, Elizabeth	134
Gray, J. F.	43	Harper, Charles	134
Gray, C. W.	200	Harkness, S. V.	184
Grant, Mollie	48	Harkins, M. A.	298
Graham, Villiam	217	Harkins, J. N.	222
Graham, Sarah	56	Harkins, D. R.	91
Graham, J. Wesley	138	Hardy, E. F.	328
Graham, Mandy	207	Hardney, Mariah	153
Goree, Wiley	361	Hardnett?, Minnie	14
Goree, Ned	390	Hardmette, Belle	211
Goree, Lou	415	Harden, T. G.	271
Goree, Anne	302	Harden, John	16
Goree, Alice	70	Handen, Eliza	61
Gorden, Lula T.	146	Hanks, W. L.	152
Goosby, Manerva	17	Handcock, C. A. E.	204
Goolsby, W. H.	399	Hanchey, J. M.	301
Goolsby, M. A.	341	Hammons, T. A. E.	49 1
Goodwin, Annie J.	262	Hammons, S. G.	45
Goodnough, Anson S.	378	Hammons, S. A.	379
Goodgoin, Isom	236	Hammons, M. C.	167
Goode, S. L. E.	58	Hammons, J. M.	123
Goldsmith, James	257	Hammons, H. L.	123
Goldsmith, Frank	231	Hammett, J. E.	276
Goldsmith, Bettie	366	Hamliton, Mollie	55
Golden, George	154	Hamilton, Sallie	409
Givens, Sallie	222	Hamilton, Morgan	280
Givens, Rachael	129	Hamilton, Leah	408
Givens, Louis	321	Hamilton?, Jack	317
Givens, Jennie	324	Hamilton, Francis	241
Givens, Flem	412	Hamilton, Caroline	39 6
Givens, Edmond	291	Hamberli, Moses	48
Givens, Edmon	56	Ham, Martha	110
Givens, Dave	386	Ham, H. Herb	174
Givens, Benj.	172	Hallet?, Ida	226
Given, Maggie	323	Hall, Allice	331
Ginn, Nancy C.	73	Hall, Abram	151
Gill, J. Ella	36	Haines, Chonie?	411
Gibson, Sam i Gilbert, James P.	55	Haines, Belle	230
Gibson, Sam'1	90	Guree, Fannie	230
Gibson, George	133	Gullman, Esther	210
Gibson, Ann Gibson, Francis	229 136	Gullatt, Willis Gullett, J. F.	130 393
Gentry, Violet	269	Gullatt, W. A.	124
Gentry, Elizabeth	126	Gullatt, M. A.	154
Gentry, E. H.	414	Gullatt, Emma	269
Contains P II	414	Cullett Erro	260

.

LINCOLN PARISH, LOUISIANA, MARRIAGES - INDEX - BOOK B - continued

Harris, Moses	98	Hinton, L. W.	243
Harris, Patsey	233	Hinton, P. E.	158
Harris, Pheas	308	Hinton, T. J.	110
Harrison, Sam	28	Hinton, Virgie M.	164
Hartness, M. E.	227	Hinton, William W.	108
Harvey, Town	142	Hoby?, Honor?	205
Hataway, Fannie	46	Hodge, Narcissa	136
Hatchins, Batt?	185	Hodge, J. D.	119
Hatter, Charlie	139	Hodges, J. A.	88
Hatter, Virgie	158	Hogan, Fannie M.	55
Hawk, James	411	Hogans, Sophia H.	205
Hawkins, Cella	351	Hoge, Mrs. Martha Emma	87
Hayne, Allice	387	Hoge, Mary E.	20
Haynes, Daniel	122	Hogg, A. M.	185
Head, Moses	51	Hogg, E. A.	186
Heard, Lula S.	364	Holeman, Richard	88
Heard, Mary J.	392	Holland, Jas.	22
Heard, Mary Mouton	412	Holland, Ray	6
Hearn, Alice A.	404	Holland, Standford	97
Hearn, Paulina	339	Hollaway, C. L.	420
Heath, John	333	Hollaway, S. W.	165
Hedgepeth, Angeleet F.	59	Hollens, Matt	239
Hedgepeth, Jane	38	Hollis, Alice	256
Hedgepeth, W. A.	311	Hollis, Dennis	171
Hemphill, Levi	18	Hollis, George	85
Hemphill, Minerva	6	Hollis, Geo.	74
Hemphill, T. B.	419	Hollis, Lemon	394
Henderson, Jasper	340	Hollis, Martha	266
Hendricks, Edie	206	Hollis, Poline	148
Henry, Albert	238	Holloway, J. S.	54
Henry, Della	385	Holly, T. J.	90
Henry, Hugh	236	Holman, A. J.	196
Henry, J. H.	304	Holmes, Hattie	26
Henry, M. J.	125	Holmes, Marietta	335
Henry, Mollie	94	Holmes, W. H.	289
Henry, Nettie	401	Holstead, Angeline	250
Henry, Robt.	377	Holstead, A. T.	339
Henry, Tobitha	182	Holstead, Fannie	307
Hester, C. H.	287	Holstead, Jno. B.	13
Hester, M. R.	349	Holstead, J. D.	216
Hicks, Francis	384	Hood, B. W.	253
Hicks, Jane	150	Hood, J. S.	372
Hicks, J. H.	36	Hooten, M. T.	159
Hicks, John	178	Hoot <u>o</u> n, S. O.	40
Hicks, Lucinda	92	Horton, Laura	367
Higden, J. E.	20	House, Cornelia	117
Hightower, M. E.	106	House, L. A.	195
Hightower, R. R.	392	Houston, Alice	66
Hines, Annie C.	281	Howard, Homer	192
Hines, Mollie	182	Howard, Melia	392
Hines, N. A.	104	Howard, Rufus	270
Hinman, J. M.	44	Howard, S. A?.	316
Hinton, Abe	89	Howard, W. A.	419
Hinton, G. P.	179	Howell, Shadrick	12
Hinton, J. D.	176	Howell, Walter	70
Hinton, Laura G.	407	Hudson, Maggie E.	360
	· •		
THE CENTE JUL 1075			

.

```
-134-
```

		_	
Huey, Calvin	126	Jett?, Daniel	240
Huey, Narcissa	19	Jimmerson, R. T.	111
Huffman, S. W.	288	Jinkins, Roda	155
Hughes, Ada A.	176	Jogus, Margaret	343
Hughley?, J. C.	339	Johnson, Amy	181
Hunter, Andrew	11	Johnson, Calvin	175
Hunter, David	299	Johnson, Dan	348
Hunter, Isabel	5	Johnson, D. A.	306
Huston, Ida	116	Johnson, E. C.	208
Intoe, Sallie	126	Johnson, Elizabeth	37
Ivans?, Dinah	258	Johnson, Fannie C.	368
Ivens, Alice	168	Johnson, G. W.	125
Ivens, Jennie	308	Johnson, Joe	250
Ivens, Joanah	99	Johnson, Josaphine	226
Ivens, Miles	142	Johnson, Julia	97, 131
Ivy, Laura	364	Johnson, Lou	175
Jackson, Ada	370	Johnson, Manda	8
Jackson, Amos	166	Johnson, Mattie	122
Jackson, Authur	394	Johnson, Mary Ann	107
Jackson, Charles	207	Johnson, Rhody	309
Jackson, Charlotte	9	Johnson, T. A.	357
Jackson, Elizabeth	205	Johnson, Thomas	349
Jackson, Emanuel	260	Johnson, William	223
Jackson, Emiline	47	Johnson, W. M.	401
Jackson, Harvey?	202	Johnston, Francis C.	147
Jackson, Henry	333	•	349
		Johnston, H?. A.	
Jackson, Horace	128	Jones, Archey	198
Jackson, Ida B.	144	Jones, Beckie	367
Jackson, Isabella	14	Jones, E. A.	103
Jackson, Jacob	294	Jones, Eliza	50
Jackson, Julia	346	Jones, Elizabeth	87
Jackson, Lidia	394	Jones, J. B.	278
Jackson, Lillie	253	Jones, Jesse	219
Jackson, Lotta	254	Jones, Mrs. Lou	86
Jackson, Mary	156, 262, 273	Jones, Martha A.	315
Jackson, Mollie	418	Jones, Mattie	231
Jackson, Nelson	33, 350	Jones, Nellie	257
Jackson, Ollie	188	Jones, N. E.	371
Jackson, Robt.	66	Jones, Rach ae l	113
Jackson, Rosa	185	Jones, Sallie	333
Jackson, Sallie	366	Jones, Thomas	376
Jackson, Sam	132	Jones, T. J.	108
Jackson, Sarah E.	216	Jones, W. J.	162
Jackson, Willis	392	Jordan, Minnie F.	174
Jackson, Wm.	343	Jordan, Mrs. M ollie W.	273
Jemison, W. H.	120	Keels, Elvinton	86
Jenkes, T. M.	147	Keels, J. M.	157
Jenkins, Bettie	325	Keels, Símie	9 6
Jenkins, Charity	11	Kelly, Georgia B.	141
Jenkins, George	9	Kelly, John	3
Jenkins, Idie	330	Kelly, Maud	35
Jenkins, Rachael	116	Kelly, W. M.	374
Jenkins, Sid?	274	Kendall, N. T.	352
Jenkins, Wash	4	Kidd, Harriet	242
Jerry, Abraham	215	Kidd, J. T.	114
Jerry, Martha Ann	133	Kidd, May O.	416

•

•

LINCOLN PARISH, LOUISIANA, MARRIAGES - INDEX - BOOK B - continued

Kilpatrick, G. M.	105	Liner, Rutha A.	129
Kimble, Mary?	259	Littleton, Malinda	51
King, C. C.	37 3	Livingston, Hall	418
King, Dora	326	Livingston, Joseph	368
King, Harrison	381	Lockhart, Endy	57
King, Nicy	296	Lockhart, Jobe	388
Kinmon?, M. D.	350	Lockhart, Mary	291
Kinsman, J. M.	75	Lockhart, Minnie	200
Kirkland, L. T.	321	Lolley, B. F.	27
Kirkland, Mrs. S. A.	199	Lomax, W. P.	26
Knapper, F. R.	16	Love, Green	116
Knight, Gideon	147, 368	Lowe, Lucy	198
Knowles, Missouri	172	Lowry, W. D.	34
Lack, S. E.	294	Ludley, Hence?	258
Lakey, Ella	376	Lumpkins, A. M.	152
Lampkin, P. R.	158	Lyles, Fannie	248
Lampkins, Phillip	181	Lyons, Francis	117
Lancaster, Catherine E.	280	Lyons, Joseph	177
Lancaster, Lizzie	243	Lyons, Lelia	240
Land, Charity	31	McBride, Emma	77
Land, Harriett	247	McBride, Lissie	146
Langley, S. D.	270	McCain, Thornton	296
Larance, R. A.	82	McCalla, Eliza	250
Laurence, H. A.	149	McCalla, Jeff	285
Laurence, Hattie	321	McCalla, Lou	240
Laurence, Ida	326	McCallister, Alice	373
Laurence, Lizzie	180	McCane, S. E.	191
Lee, Harriet	207	McCarly, T. L.	90
Lee, Nancy	276	McClenden, William	224
Lee, Peter	410	McClendon, Mollie A. S.	115
Lewis, Anderson	11	McClendon, Sallie F.	76
Lewis, Ben	209	McConathy, J. B.	343
Lewis, Eleck	121	McConathy, M. V.	93
Lewis, Fr <u>o</u> nie	194	McConley, Louis	295
Lewis, Geo.	188	McConley, Mary	177
Lewis, George, Jr.	158	McCormick, Addie E.	413
Lewis, Harmon	331	McCormick, S. B.	30
Lewis, Irene	195	McCraven, John	134
Lewis, James	179	McCrummon, A. C.	352
Lewis, John	194	McCullough, Maggie	353
Lewis, Leah	280	McDaniel, Geo. Washington	52
Lewis, Manda	152	McDonald, J. T.	100
Lewis, Mattie	96	McElduff, G. S.	139
Lewis, M. F.	148	McElduff, I?. T.	87
Lewis, Monroe	94	McGee, G. E.	103
Lewis, Narcissa	189	McGee, Laura	234
Lewis, Oliver	195	McGee, Maria	383
Lewis, Pauline	243	McGuire, Mrs. S. A.	284
Lewis, Rosella	197	McGuire, Stephen	215
Lewis, S.	108	McInnis, John	29 0
Liggin, J. S.	141	McKenzie, G. F.	30
Liggin, S. M.	54	McKenzie, Wm.	149
Lilly, Wm. J.	356	McLaughlin, H. E.	248
Lindsey, J. J.	144	McLees, Rev. Jas. A.	382
Lindsey, John	252	McLeroy, Noah	6
Lindsey, Lucy	98	McLervy, S. F.	213

2

\$

McLilley, Joseph	17	Miles, Alice	278
McLilly, Francis	279	Miles, Caroline	90
McMillan, Ida	223	Miles, Reed	143
McMurray, Amanda	410	Miles, Rosa	132
McMurr <u>e</u> y, Fannie C.	258	Miliner, Dave	421
McMurry, Ellen	382	Millage, Ned	118
McMurry, George	136	Miller, N. A.	73
McMurry, S. T.	151	Miller, W. M.	93
Mack, Nancy	419	Millimer, Elizabeth	173
Madden, Elizabeth	292	Mills, Sallie E.	413
Madden, H. L.	163	Minifield, Green	118
Madden, V. S.	313	Minifield, Lizzie	118
Madden, W. B.	64	Minina?, Viny	131
Madison, Celia	134	Minnifield, Anthony	208
Malone, J. W.	273	Minnifield, Rachael	246
Manning, Fannie	38	Minter, Sam	293
Manning, Thos.	296	Mitchell, C. H.	94
Marbury, L. F.	396	Mitchell, Columbus	229, 373
Martin, A. T.	319	Mitchell, Jodie W.	81
Martin, F. F.	339	Mitchell, J. S.	362
Martin, J. F. A.	61	Mitchell, Orrie	220
Martin, Lilla A.	229	Mitchell, R. G.	153
Martin, Sidney	187	Mitchell, S. D.	144
Martin, W. H.	338	Mitchell, Willie	211
	397	-	30
Mason, Henry		Mitchell, W. T.	
Mason, Louisa	3	Mitchell, Z. M.	114
Massey, G. R.	230	Mixon, Seralda?	417
Masters, Josephine	29	Mize, J. W.	21
Mathews, C. A.	203	Mize, Rachael	163
Mathews, H. L.	326	Mobley, Elvida	3
Mathews, Louisa	219	Moncrief, Della	237
Mathews, Lucy	75	Moncrief, Sarah F.	165
Mattox, Lewis	395	Mondy, Bettie	40
Mattox, Lou	28	Moore, J. A.	322
May, Gus	113	Moore, Prudenia	23
May, Vate	100	More, Mollie	137
May, W. S.	62	More, S. E.	52
Mayberry, Mary	295	Morgan, Amanda	5
Mayfield, Blanche	345	Morgan, Ann	219
Mayfield, Catherine	329	Morgan, Fillice	18
Mayfield, Elizabeth	180	Morgan, Harriet	6
Mayfield, Jessie	231	Morgan, Hattie	312
Mayfield, Jim	420	Morgan, Lizzie	400
Mayfield, Louisa	187	Morgan, Lucy	45
Mayfield, Mack	106	Morris, Ann	335
Mayfield, Manda	231	Morris, Burt	31
Mayfield, Matt	206	Morris, Elizabeth F.	53
Mayfield, Susan	106	Morris, Fred B. F.	265
Mayfield, Wooden	164	Morris, Jenny	295
Meadows, Wm.	145	Morris, Victoria	105
Melton, Jeff	372	Morrow, B. F.	34
Meriland, Washington	39	Morrow, Jack	159
Merretts, T. E.	364	Morrow?, Jack	275
Merritt, Gussie	408	Morrow, J. A.	407
Merr <u>i</u> tts, Viola	394	Moten?, Mahale	192
Miledge, Ned	335	Motley, Dolly	133
THE CENTE 1.1. 1075	. 127		

Molon, Jas.	351	Pardue, Henry	24
Mount, S. A.	109	Pardue, H. N.	163
Murphey, Richard	155	Parker, Mrs. Mary	257
Murphy, Adaline	238	Parkman, Emma	166
Murphy, Cornelia	314	Parkman, J. T.	166
Murphy, G. M.	141	Parnell, Thomas	16
Murphy, W. D.	402	Patterson, E. C.	123
Myze, M. C.	227	Patterson, M.	24
Neal, Liza	368	Patterson, Malissa	143
Neal, T. F.	92	Payne, Laura	391
Neighbors, Neely	406	Payne, Mattie E.	101
Neilson, Lena	332	Pearce, Allice	375
Nelson, Ada	203	Peason, Thomas F.	232
Nelson, Allen	196	Peevy, Isam	170
Nelson, Bettie	352		249
Nelson, Ellin	50	Pentacast, Harriet	
Nelson, Geo.	269	Perritt, L.	63
Nelson, Joe		Perry, Owen	221
Nelson, Lena	117	Pervius, John	138
Nelson, Manerva	320	Peters, Chas.	225
	183	Peters, Fannie	412
Nelson, Mattie	121	Peterson, Rosa	386
Nelson, Robert	243	Petty, Matilda	120
Nesmith, M. M.	43	Pew, D. M.	51
Newby, Mary L.	331	Pinchard, Jas. J.	122
Newnery?, Martha	166	Pingle, J. B.	46
Newton, E. D.	402	Pipes, A. J.	353
Newton, Frank	26	Pipes, D. P.	240
Nicholson, Hardy	50	Pipes, Fannie E.	40
Nicholson, J. L.	105	Pipes, Josie	103
Nobles, J. H.	279	Pipes, J. W.	47
Nobles, J. W.	389	Pipes, T. J.	234
Nobles, S. L.	323	Pleasant, John R.	315
Norred, R. S.	20	Ples, Sallie	287
Norris, A. W.	37	Pollard, Alice	160
Norris, Josephine	184	Pollock, Julia	191
Norris, Josephine M.	403	Pollock, S. S.	218
Norris, Mollie J.	397	Porter, H. T.	102
Norton, F. C.	63	Potter, W. T.	29
Nuby, Monroe	269	Powel, M. T.	91
O'Guinn, Reuben	119	Powell, A. E.	402
Oliver, Alice A.	398	Powell, Alfred	352
Oliver, M. J.	264	-	
Oliver, William C.	237	Powell, F. S.	161
Oliver, W. R.		Powell, J. T.	416
	186	Powell, M. Eller	194
Oneal, R. D.	35	Powell, W. J.	49
O'Reily, Patrick	40	Powell?, Charles	252
Osborn, W. A.	298	Pratt, Jor <u>de</u> n	124
Ouet, Rosa	164	Price, J. H.	299
Outley, Miles	173	Primmer, Calvin	191
Outley, Pheba	292	Pruett, M. V.	327
Owen, H. R.	135	Puckett, E. C.	64
Owens, Henry	278	Quinn, Hattie	336
Owens, M. J.	328	Rabb, W. B.	99
Owens, Nancy E.	275	Raily, Callie	318
Oxford, Marietta	149	Raley, A. A.	84
Ozburn, J. E.	398	Raley, Fannie	287

ž

Ξ

Ramsey, M. L.	281	Roane, Mollie	178
Randal, Pompey	262	Roberson, John	162
Randall, Charlie	345	Roberts, E. J.	387
Randall, Pompey	273	Roberts, J. C.	274
Randall, William	170	Roberts, T. H.	169
Randol, Virginia	44	Robertson, Almedia	15
Ray, J. C.	255	Robinett, Malinda D.	303
Ray, J. W.	81	Robinson, A. J.	319
Ray, Mrs. Sarah	410	Robinson, George	5
Rea, Susan T.	111	Robinson, J. A.	413
Reames?, Dora	380	Robinson, John	320
Reames, Mary Alice	234	Robinson, Taylor	325
Ream <u>s</u> , M. J.	15	Robinson, Wash	47
Reams, O. A.	147	Robison, Ann	171
Redderford, Benjamin	293	Robison, Donie	25
Redwine, Una F.	404	Robison, Nannie E.	228
Reed, Amanda	171	Robison, Oscar	285
Reed, Catherine	272	Robison, T. M.	261
Reed, Geo.	365	Robison, Wm.	283
Reed, Vinie	89	Rodgers, G. W.	58 160
Reeves, Lizzie M.	344	Rodgers, T. J.	213
Reily, M. J.	51	Roune?, A. K.	140
Revis, Wade	367	Rowden, Henry	247
Reynolds, Alf	375	Rush, Eliza	340
Reynolds, Floyd	256, 388	Rush, Ida Buss, Dong	155
Reynolds, Horace	143 309	Russ, Dora Puco, Eucopía	62
Reynolds, Miledge	57	Russ, Eugenia Russell, Jas.	131
Reynolds, Villiam Rhea, Margaret J.	289	Rutherford, Edney	285
Richards, C. C.	213	Sample, M. L.	34
Richards, J. M.	241	Sample, J. H.	32
Richardson, A. H.	123	Sampson, Allice	317
Richardson, Gus	405	Sampson, James	369
Richardson, J. W.	52	Sampson, John	38
Richmond, Delia	140	Sanders, Green	18, 193
Richmond, Lela	22	Sanders, Manda	143
Richmond, Nora	265	Sarden, Ida	124
Richmond, Queen	209	Sarden, Julia	293
Rider, J. P.	247, 374	Saunders, Harry	238
Riley, Bettie	69	Scaife, J. M.	225
Riley, Harriet	168	Scales, Louis <u>i</u> a	245
Riley, Mose	419	Scott, Letty	22
Riley, Jane	68	Scott, S. K.	160
Rhinehart, H. C.	100	Seale, W. S.	144
Rives, Elizabeth	141	Sealy, J. R. G.	98
Rives, E. N.	86	Selman, Bettie L.	373
Rives, Jno. R.	385	Shaw, J. B.	191
Roach, D. L.	48	Sheppard, Frank	187
Roach, Laura I.	284	Sheppard, Perry	261
Roach, R. B. D.	167	Shepherd, W. D.	93
Roane, A. K.	213	Sherman, Mary	161
Roane, Fannie	337	Sherman, Clanicy?	369
Roane, Harrison	35	Sherrard, Missouri	95
Roane, Levi	217	Sherrard, Nathan	10
Roane, Manda	283	Shields, Cinthia	386
Roane, Mary A.	263	Shields, D. W.	358

THE GENIE, July 1975

.

Ship Managa			
Ship, Morgan	146	Spivey, Dock	249
Shipp, M. W.	222	Spivey, George	226
Sholars, Ed.	337	Spivy, Howard	25
Sholars, Manda	238	Staff, Adeline	405
Sholars, Wesley	244	Staff, Geo. W.	404
Sholders, Wiley	180	Staff, Ross	12
Simmons, Hallie	170	Stallings, Lena	196
Simmons, J. S.	105	Stamper, J. M.	104
Simonton, Aaron	85	Standifer, Amanda	388
Simonton, Aggie	24	Standifer, George	265
Simonton, Leon H.	· 3 36	Standifer, Mary	100
Sims, Allie J.	328	Stanford, D.	277
Sims, Carrie	83	Stanford, Kate	260
Sims, Mary	12	Stanford, Selia E.	255
Sims, M. H.	15	Starr, Bell	277
Sims, O. L.	401	Stevens, Dinah	249
Sims, Phillip	275	Stevens, Martha	35
Sims, T. A.	256	Stevenson, Fannie	389
Singleton, Laura Ann	32.0	Stevenson, J. T.	101
Singleton, Mary H.	345	Stevenson, S. R.	307
Siteran, Eliza	56	Stevenson, Tenny	263
Sizemore, J. R.	292	Steverson, Hugh	255
Skains, S. M.	284	Steward, A. A.	313
Skinner, Elizabeth	323	Stewart, E. G.	135
Skinner, Emma	271	Stewart, J. M.	83
Skinner, J. S.	2	Stewart, J. W.	192
Skinner, J. W.	41	Stewart, Martha A.	88
Skinner, Reuben	120	Stinson, Fillie	39
Slauter?, Cinda	317	Stinson, Jim	148
Small, J. Mary	301	Stinson, Lena	347
Smart, Thomas L.	112	Stinson, Sep	289
Smith, Angeline	212	Stocks, Elizabeth E.	52
Smith, Burrel	362	Stocks, Mollie	123
Smith, Charlie	212	Stokes, J. B.	32
Smith, Delia	156	Stott, Nancy	46
Smith, Eliha?	272	Street, David	201
Smith, Eugene H.	391	Stringer, Harriet	393
Smith, G. C.	10	Stuart, J. W.	408
Smith, Jack	378	Stuckey, G. H.	250
Smith, Jas. M.	416	Stumper?, M. A.	241
Smith, J. F.	78	Stucky, Olympia	122
Smith, J. P.	202	Sullivan?, Elizabeth	314
Smith, J. R.	197	Sullivan, J. W.	270
Smith, L. C.	186	Sullivan, M. A.	137
Smith, Lucinda	162	Sumlin, Charlie	121
Smith, N. M.	393	Sutton, Hattie	390
Smith, R. A.	37	Sutton, Idella E.	172
Smith, T. J.	201	Sutton, Robt.	361
Smith, Warren	183	Swain, Lenna	43
Smith, W. D.	104	Swan, J. S.	271
Snowden, Airy	220	Swan, W. L.	251
Speers, L.	397	Taber, F. P.	42
Spencer, Geo.	305	Tabor, A.	252
Spencer, George	14	Tabor, E.	169
Spencer, J. J., Jr.	407	Tait, R. E.	355
Spinks, T. A.	268	Talbot, Georgia	301
		-	

ñ

2

THE GENIE, July 1975

*

Tanner, Lula	13	Truscott, Geo. H.	31
Tarpley, John J.	182	Trussell, J. H.	228
Tate, M. F.	157	Trussell, R. W.	172
Tate, Wm.	130	Tubbs, J. A.	110
Taylor, Alex	222	Tucker, H. M.	334
Taylor, M. F.	102	Tuller?, Sarah L.	306
Taylor, Rosella	215	Turner?, Moses	246
Taylor, V. J.	341	Turner, Thomas	237
Temple, John	111	Tyler, Leah	18
Temple, W. E.	330	Tyrone, Loula	360
Terrell, F. M.	87	Upchurch, C. C.	183
Terrill, G. T.	21	Vance, M. J.	221
Thomas, Elizah	2 68	Vance, Georgia Henryetter	20
Thomas, John L.	23	Vance, Virginia	54
Thomas, Willis	113	Vance, W. J.	360
Thompkins, John	7	Van Hook, W. A.	370
Thompson, Ada	260	Vanner, Ben	287
Thompson, Amanda	310	Vaughner, Silvie	130
Thompson, Bunyan	415	Vining, A. E.	44
Thompson, Darcus	246	Vining, F. M.	350
Thompson, Henry	207	Wade, Eliza	157
· · · · · ·	356	Wade, Tomie	336
Thompson, L. B.		-	
Thompson, Mollie	397	Wafer, Isaac	145
Thompson, Walt?	241	Waldon, A. W.	398
Thompson, <i>V</i> . <i>W</i> .	409	Waldron, J. B.	13
Thorton, Mary A.	409	Waldron, Hanuah	377
Thorton, M. J.	338	Waldron, Mollie	215
Thorton, Sallie L.	92	Waldron, Nellie	113
Thurmon, George	265	Waldron, Rosa	334
Tidwell, Margaret	347	Walker, Abner	357
Till, M. J.	127	Walker, Mrs. Bettie	286
Tims, Annie	255	Walker, D. H.	325
Tims, Lillie M.	401	Walker, Elizabeth P.	115
Tims, W. B.	23	Walker, Eof	344
Tingle, A. M.	334	Walker, Georgia A.	145
Tingle, W. C.	387	Walker, Jas. T.	19
Tippett, James	266	Walker, J. R.	216
Tippet, Lanora	34	Walker, Lizzie	322
Tipton, John T.	218	Walker, M. A.	37
Tolbert, Eliza	28	Walker, Mollie	327
Tolbert, Robert	259	Walker, S. F.	360
Toliver, Emiline	118	Walker, Willie	342
Tolson, Alex	39 6	Wallace, Laura	198
Tomlinson, Harris	164	Wallace, M. F.	178
Tomlinson, J. Price	404	Walters, H. C.	264
Tomlinson, Sammie	415	Walters, Henry	167
Toms, Jas.	189	Walthall, J. H.	344
Toms, J. T.	182	Walton, Dan	292
Townon, Tililah	42	Walton, George	193
Townsend, D. V.	197	Walton, J. D.	403
Townsend, Loving	77	Ward, H. H.	224
Townsend, L. M.	186	Ware, J. A.	48
Townsend, M. M.	183	Warren, Ella	354
Townson, L. M.	49	Warren, Mary J.	343
Trainer?, Savanah	344	Washington, Henry	545 4
Trainer, Tolitha			
tottella	142	Washington, Martha?	316
THE GENTE LULY 1075	_1/1_		

THE GENIE, July 1975

ï

-

Waters, Henry	300	Williams, Ellen	201
Waters, Polly	355	Williams, Emily	193
Watson, Permelia	169	Williams, Eugene	366
Natts, Mary N.	288	Williams, Frank	95, 301
Watts, T. J.	325	Williams, Henry	242
Watts, W. M.	390	Williams, Henry C.	310
Webb, A. J.	178	Williams, Horace	346
Webb, C. N.	165	Williams, J. B.	181
Webb, Liza	195	Williams, Josephine	369
Webster, Essie	268	Williams, Lizzie	214
Webster, James	126	Williams, Mary E.	190
Webster, Martin	156	Williams, M. J.	313
Webster, Young	348	Williams, Mollie	7,245
Weldon, Sallie	169	Williams, Robt.	323
Wells, Geo.	276	Williams, Sam	95 , 330
Werley, F. P.	338	Williams, Thos.	68
Wheat, N. M.	146	Williams, Thomas G.	297
Wheat, Sophia J.	154	Williams, Wm. L.	171
Whidden, W. Z.	256	Willis, Henry	384
Whisnant, Mrs. Martha E.	297	Wilson, Alice	179
White, Adline	184	Wilson, F. R.	29
White, David	204	Wilson, Lewis	189
White, Elizabeth	372	Wilson, Lilly	190
White, G. A.	318	Wilson, Matt	223
White, Haley	33	Wilson, Regina	244
White, J. S.	101	Wilson, Sofa	7
White, Kelly	83	Wilson, V. J.	160
White, Phil	409	Wilson, W. H.	383, 414
White, Retta	130	Wilson, Willie O.	82
White, Washington	83	Windon?, Gustus	331
Whitehead, Rebecca	217	Wise, Mrs. Mollie	417
Whitlock, C. H.	281	Wiseman, Charles	369
Whitlock, M. C.	374	Wood, Albert	400
Whitlock, O.	290	Wood, Annie	80
Whetstone, G. W.	235	Wood, Hamilton	45
Whittimore, Lafayette	400	Wood, Marie P.	236
Wilburn, Rily	39	Woodard, A. L.	125
Wilder, Bettie	354	Woodard, Charles	177
Wilder, Dora	381	Woodard, Henrietia?	311
Wilder, George	125	Woods, Hampton	174
Wilder, Harriet	74	Woods, W. H.	403
Wilder, Mary	4	Woodward, C. A.	124
Wilder, Sallie	1	Works, B. J.	254
Wiley, Alex	327	Wren, Mary P.	341
Wiley, Frank	326	Wright, Alfred	2
Wilkes, G. W.	380	Wright, Allen	340
Wilkes, Wiley Wilks, Jane	357	Wright, Ann	282
Williams, Alex	193 230	Wright, C. J.	101 221
Williams, Anna	196	Wright, Edmond	225
Williams, Annie	158	Wright, Elizabeth Wright, E. W.	137
Williams, Belle	2 52	Wright, Fannie	374
Williams, Carrie	361	Wright, Jane	374
Williams, Edward H.	220	Wright, J. J.	155
Williams, E. J.	379	Wright, Jos <u>a</u> phine	206
Williams, Elizabeth	289	Wright, Julia	177
• • • • • • •			<i></i>

•

t

LINCOLN PARISH, LOUISIANA, MARRIAGES - INDEX - BOOK B - continued

Wright, L. D.	82	(Young or Younger)?, Sol	128
Wright, Loula	218	Young, Silas	22
Wright, Malinda	2	Young, Susan E.	111
Wright, M. C.	2 02	Young, William	249
Wright, M. E.	201	Youngblood, Elmyra	29 0
Wright, Natt	1	Youngblood, Frances	291
Wright, Tony	129	Younger, Alice	72
Wyatt, Mariah	340	Younger, Ed	282
Yarborough, Johanna	128	Younger, Manda	17
Yarbraugh?, Adaline	12	Younger, Margaret	389
Younce, J. M.	107	Younse, W. Q.	341

* * * * * * * * * *

ABSTRACT OF THE MINUTES OF HEBRON BAPTIST CHURCH (1845 - 1894) Winn Parish, Louisiana

Compiled by Peggy Meredith Brady

Jun. 15, 1861 Preaching: Y. Case Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: H. M. Cook Jul. 20, 1861 Preaching: L. L. Bissett and H. M. Cook Charles Peters chosen as Deacon to fill the vacancy occasioned by the death of Old Luther Jacob Willis. Agreed to change August meeting from 3rd to 2nd Sabbath and day before that we call C. Peters to Ordination on Sabbath. H. M. Cook and L. L. Bissett called as Presbytery to Officiate in Ordination. Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: H. M. Cook Aug. 10, 1861 Church failed to meet on account of a protracted rain Sabbath morning, Brother C. Peters requested that his Ordination be postponed until next meeting. Request granted. Sep. (1861) Conference -- no business. Oct. 19, 1861 Received by letter: L. L. Bissett Sarah P. Bissett Ordination of C. Peters laid over until another time. Delegates to Association: H. M. Cook, L. L. Bissett; Wm. Willis -- in case of failure. Oct. 20, 1861 Preaching: J. Louts and E. Adams Dec. 15, 1861 Preaching: L. L. Bissett Ordination of C. Peters as Deacon postponed until next meeting. David Thomas chosen Supply for ensuing year. Committee: S. C. Bullock to make known to Bro. Thomas the Call of the Church. Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: L. L. Bissett (protem)

Jan. 19, 1862 Preaching: E. Adams E. Adams and D. Thomas chosen as Presbeatery to Officiate in Ordination of C. Peters next meeting. Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: E. Adams (protem) Mar. 16, 1862 Preaching: Bro. Geger and L. L. Bissett Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: L. L. Bissett (protem) May 17, 1862 Preaching: E. Adams Requested E. Adams and L. Giger meet on tomorrow and proceed to Ordain C. Peters as Deacon. Committee: S. C. Bullock to see Bro. Giger this evening to make request for Church. March, a colored Brother, excluded from the fellowship of the Church on being charged with robbing the house of Mrs. Hatten and being run from the country to avoid punishment. Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: E. Adams (protem) Jun. 14, 1862 Preaching: L. S. Giger and P. C. Hicks Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: P. C. Hicks (protem) Sep. 20, 1862 Preaching: H. M. Cook and E. Adams Delegates to Association: A. McCarty and Wm. Willis H. M. Cook unanimously chosen as Supply. Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: E. Adams (protem) Oct. 19, 1862 Preaching: E. Adams Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: E. Adams (protem) Nov. 16, 1862 Preaching: L. L. Bissett and E. Adams Letter of dismission: Sarah Willis Mary Willis Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: L. L. Bissett (protem) Dec. 20, 1862 Preaching: E. Adams and L. L. Bissett Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: E. Adams (protem) Feb. 15, 1863 Preaching: E. Adams Martha Ann E. Willis received as candidate for Baptism. E. Adams chosen Supply for balance of year. Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: E. Adams (protem) Mar. 14, 1863 Preaching: L. L. Bissett and B. C. Gilson Delegates to Union Meeting: L. L. Bissett and A. McCarty In case of failure: S. C. Bullock and H. King Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: E. Adams Sabbath morning E. Adams agreed to serve the Church as Pastor. Repared to water and E. Adams Baptised Martha Ann E. Willis. Apr. 19, 1863 Preaching: L. L. Bissett and E. Adams Letter of dismission: S. C. Bullock and wife Permetia Bullock Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: E. Adams

:

ABSTRACT OF THE MINUTES OF HEBRON BAPTIST CHURCH - continued May 17, 1863 Preaching: R. C. Bilson and E. Adams Received by Baptism: George W. Rentz Delegates to Union Meeting: Wm. Willis and A. McCarty In case of failure: H. King Mod.: E. Adams Clerk: Wm. Willis Jun. 20, 1863 Preaching: Wm. Sanders and A. P. West Sabbath, Jun. 21, 1863 Met at water and Baptised G. W. Rentz After Preaching, door to Church was opened. Received for Baptism: Ada Tyrone Martha L. Bevers Susan White Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: A. P. West (protem) Jul. 18, 1863 Preaching: A. P. West and E. Adams Received for Baptism: Sarah L. McCarty Letters of dismission: Margret Adams Margrett Barrett Clerk: C. Peters (protem) Mod.: E. Adams Saturday evening, Jul. 18, 1863 M. B. Sewart (formerly a Primitive Baptist) asked admission into Church -- unanimously received into fellowship of Church. Sabbath, Jul. 19, 1863 Received for Baptism: Celina Rentz Tempy Robert, a colored woman Aug. 14, 1863 Preaching: A. P. West and E. Adams Committee: Ben A. McCarty and Wm. Willis and James Peters to wait on D. G. King, he being guilty of a protracted violation of the rules of the Church in absenting himself from meetings. Delegates to Union Meeting: Bro. H. M. Cook and James Peters In case of failure: L. Sarnes and M. B. Stewart Delegates to Association: H. M. Cook and A. McCarty In case of failure: Wm. Willis Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: E. Adams Aug. 15, 1863 Met at water and Baptised: Add Tyrone Celina Rentz Tempy Roberts, a colored woman Sep. 21, 1863 D. G. King excluded from the Church for a violation of her rules. A. P. West chosen as Supply for ensuing year. Letter of dismission: Martha McGowin Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: A. P. West (protem) Oct. 17, 1863 Preaching: L. L. Bissett and H. M. Cook Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: H. M. Cook (protem) Nov. 16, 1863 Preaching: A. P. West Alexander Lucus excluded from fellowship of Church on charge of violation of the rules of the Church by a protracted non attendance. Delegates to Union Meeting: H. M. Cook and Wm. Willis In case of failure: A. McCarty

ABSTRACT OF THE MINUTES OF HEBRON BAPTIST CHURCH - continued Dec. 19, 1863 Preaching: A. P. West Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: A. P. West Jan. 16, 1864 Preaching: A. P. West Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: A. P. West Feb. 20, 1864 Preaching: A. P. West Clerk: C. Peters (protem) Mod.: A. P. West Mar. 13. 1864 No Conference held Apr. 16, 1864 Preaching: A. P. West Clerk: C. Peters (protem) Mod.: A. P. West May 14, 1864 Preaching: L. L. Bissett and A. P. West Clerk: C. Peters (protem) Mod.: Jun. 18, 1864 Preaching: A. P. West Committee: M. B. Sewart, C. Peters, and J. Peters (in case of failure) to labor with Alvin Larrance, he being guilty of a violation of the Church by absenting himself from the same. Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: A. P. West Jul. 16, 1864 Preaching: L. L. Bissett and A. P. West Whereas Bro. Larrance refused to come forward and make satisfaction to the Church, the fellowship of the Church was withdrawn from him. Sarah A. Tyrone was excluded from the fellowship of the Church, she being guilty of card playing. Delegates to Union Meeting: H. M. Cook and L. L. Bissett In case of failure: M. B. Stewart Resolved that following query sent up to the Union Meeting for discussion: Query: Be it right to make disloyality or treason against the Confederate Government a test of fellowship in the Church? Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: A. P. West Sabbath evening Resolved that we amend the querry recommended by us to the Union Meeting for discussion to read as follows: Query: Is it right to make unfaithfulness and disobedence to Christ brought on by disloyality or treason to the Confederate Government a test of fellowship in the Church or not? Clerk: H. M. Cook (protem) Mod.: A. P. West (Following omitted in above minutes) Letter of dismission: Susan L. Tabor Aug. 21, 1864 Preaching: L. L. Bissett Delegates to Association: L. L. Bissett, A. McCarty In case of failure: M. B. Stewart Mod.: L. L. Bissett (protem) Clerk: Wm. Willis Dec. 18, 1864 Charles Peters, one of our members, stated that he was Baptised before he was converted and stated his experience and was received as a candidate for Baptism, which was attended to the same evening. Letter of dismission: C. Peters E. Peters

.....

,

τ.

ABSTRACT OF THE MINUTES OF HEBRON BAPTIST CHURCH - continued Dec. 18, 1864 - continued Clerk: L. L. Bissett (protem) Mod.: E. Adams Jan. 15, 1865 Preaching: L. L. Bissett Delegates to Union Meeting: L. L. Bissett and J. Starnes Clerk: Amos McCarty (protem) Mod.: L. L. Bissett (protem) Mar. 18, 1865 Preaching: E. Adams Sabbath morning Preaching: Sherwood and L. L. Bissett Received by letter: E. Adams and wife Clerk: L. L. Bissett (protem) Mod.: E. Adams May 18, 1865 Preaching: E. Adams Letter of dismission: E. Adams and wife Clerk: L. L. Bissett (protem) Mod.: E. Adams Jun. 11, 1865 Letter of dismission: Sister S. E. Brinkley Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: H. M. Cook (protem) Jun. 18, 1865 Preaching: H. M. Cook H. M. Cook chosen to Supply Church for balance of year. Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: H. M. Cook Jul. 15, 1865 Preaching: H. M. Cook Choice of a Deacon taken up for a month's consideration. Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: H. M. Cook Aug. 19, 1865 Preaching: H. M. Cook Received by letter: Joseph Peters Serena Peters (Letters from Primitive Baptist Church. Received into fellowship -- letters dropped.) Candidate for Baptism: Jane Tyrone (Sister Tyrone Baptised next day) Allen McCarty elected as Deacon. Delegates to Association: H. M. Cook and A. McCarty. In case of failure: L. L. Bissett Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: H. M. Cook Sep. 16, 1865 Preaching: L. L. Bissett Received by letter: S. C. Bullock Received by restoration: Sarah A. Tyrone Letter of dismission: H. M. Cook Mary A. Cook Clerk: Wm. Willis Mod.: L. L. Bissett (protem) Sep. 17, 1865 (Sabbath) Received by letter: Ada J. Bullock Oct. 14, 1865 Preaching: Sherwood and Cook David Thomas chosen to Supply Church for ensuing year. Committee: S. C. Bullock and A. McCarty to visit Bro. Thomas and inform him of Call. Letter of dismission: Caroline Buchan Mod.: H. M. Cook Clerk: Wm. Willis These records will be continued in the October issue.

Genealogically Speaking



-

By James A. Clément Jr. OSB Genealogist & Historian

P. O. Box 824, Shreveport, La. 71162

Many family researchers rely too heavily upon "available" records and spend too much time copying the works of others. And, when they fail to find an ancestor or run into problems, they give up and cry, "All is lost".

All is not lost! Before a researcher gives up he should consider--and search--<u>all available records</u>.

The word "available" means attainable and accessible with no restrictions being placed upon the locality of deposit for such records.

While libraries do house a considerable amount of genealogical records, no library claims to have a complete collection. What they have represents only a small percentage of all genealogical records.

In order to have searches made in some records it will be necessary to refer to the place where the records were originally kept or are presently located as no library will have such records in its collection.

Irrespective of the present location of such records, they are, in most instances, still available and every effort should be made to have searches made in them.

QUESTION: 'My great grandfather was listed in the 1860 and 1870 census... and he was 48 in 1870. How do I find what happened to him?" Mrs. BCP

ANSWER: Your letter indicated that he owned property in both census years. The first thing to do is start checking the county tax rolls. He had to pay taxes on his property. This was done yearly. Start with the 1870 tax roll. If he is there, go to the 1871 roll. If you find him in 1871, go to 1872. Do this until you either a) find his wife, or other close relative, paying the tax for him or b) you find no record on him at all.

Let's assume you found him paying his own tax until 1876. If, in 1877, you find his wife paying the tax there is a strong possibility that he died in 1877. This should send you to probate and land records. His property had to be disposed of. Look for a will or an administration of estate. Be sure to check for the loose papers that accompany wills. These will include original documents relating to a particular case, minutes giving a record of the court proceedings, orders listing the decrees and judgments of the court and exhibits which might be a family Bible, notes or real items which may have been used as evidence in the case. This file is sometimes called the probate packet or the case file.

On the other hand, if he paid his own tax until 1877 and there is no tax

GENEALOGICALLY SPEAKING - continued

record for him or his wife in 1877, go to the deed books for 1877. Look in the "Grantor-Grantee" index. Find the deed by which he disposed of his property. It is possible that his new residence is listed.

In both cases you should check the land records. You will be surprised at what you will find.

QUESTION: ". . . the clerk wrote and said the courthouse burned and that there are no records available . . ." Mrs. MWB

----0----

ANSWER: First of all, I rarely believe that <u>all</u> the records burned in a fire. This is a convenient way to put you off.

One example is a little town in Alabama. I was informed by the clerk that the courthouse and <u>all</u> its records were destroyed by a fire in the 1880s. I continued my search in the extant records and returned the next day.

About noon the clerk came back and started talking. I told him this was the first courthouse I was ever in that lost every page of its records in a fire.

He then told me that all the records weren't lost, that ". . . there are some down in the basement somewhere." We went to search for them. I started going through the crisp, scorched historic pages slowly and suddenly there appeared before my eyes one of the names I had been seeking. Although brief I was able to find when he moved into the county, the location of his land and the certificate number granting him his land.

A few more pages and I found another person I was looking for. There was a mixture of deeds, wills and other records there, all of which ". . . had been destroyed by a fire." My suspicions were confirmed. All had not been lost or destroyed and I was able to add greatly to my work.

If you do research long enough, sooner or later you will receive that "fatal" note saying the records were burned. When you do receive a letter of that type I suggest that you engage a genealogist of that area to help you. If you're able to make the trip in person, then do so.

Going one step further, if you are unable to find the records you want in the courthouse, then contact the county historian. He may have some old records in his home or office.

Another avenue to travel is old church records. It is doubtful that you will find anything out through correspondence. You'll have to hire a genealogist to search them or make the trip yourself. The records will be at either the church, the home of the clerk of the church or the home of the pastor or former pastor.

NOTE TO WLW: The 1790 census of Delaware is missing. Leon deValinger, Jr., the State Archivist, compiled a "Reconstructed 1790 Census of Delaware" from the tax and assessment lists of the three counties of New Castle, Kent and Sussex. It was published in installments in the "National Genealogical Society Quarterly from September 1948 to September 1953, inclusive, and was reprinted in that society's "Special Publication No. 10" in 1954.

CONINE, BEAN

RICHARD CONINE came to Carroll Parish, La., ca 1838; m JANE BEAN. They had seven children. Richard d ca 1850; his wife d ca 1858. He was a "well-to-do" planter.

GEORGE W. CONINE, son of Richard and Jane, b 1844 Carroll Parish. At age 14, a mail carrier from Monroe to Lake Providence, La. In 1862, joined Carroll Dragoons of La. Cavalry, later transferred to Forest's Cavalry. After the CW engaged in farming until 1867, moved to Arkansas.

Any help greatly appreciated. SHEILA FORESTER, 923 Price Street, Aurora, Missouri 65605

DeMOSS, BRADLEY, GRYDER

JOHN DeMOSS m ELIZABETH BRADLEY, 1831 Nov 21 Ouachita Parish, La. Owned land in Claiborne Parish, as he returned after the fire at Athens to testify that he had sold his land in 1841 and was not a resident of Claiborne Parish at the time. Where did he go? Who were his children?

LEWIS DeMOSS in 1840 census, Claiborne Parish. Where did he go? Any help on this man appreciated.

What happened to JAMES DeMOSS in 1840 census, Claiborne Parish?

GEORGE DeMOSS m NANCY GRYDER in Claiborne Parish. I have this line from 1830 forward, but need to know who his father was and if he had brothers. George DeMoss was b in Miss.

Would appreciate any information. I will answer all correspondence. MRS. WM. H. COOK, JR., 2914 Moss Point Road, Shreveport, Louisiana 71109

GLOVER, CROW/CROWS, GLASS, CHAPPELL, CURRIE, BALTAR

Would like to exchange information on the following families: GLOVER of DeSoto Parish, La.; CROW/CROWS, GLASS, CHAPPELL of Rondo, Ark.; CURRIE, BALTAR from New Orleans and Biloxi.

Ξ

MRS. R. J. GLOVER, 1460 Claiborne, Shreveport, Louisiana 71103

HAND, CROW, CARTER, THOMAS, SCOTT, HARDY

EDMOND HAND and wife, NANCY CROW, enumerated 1850 census Bienville Parish, with eight children including: TALITHA m JESSE CARTER; MELDRIC m CATHARINE THOMAS; and HENDRIC m NANCY THOMAS. Five other children were not enumerated, who were they? Probable dau SUSAN m FRANK SCOTT, the grandparents of ZOLA A. HARDY, formerly of Winkleman, Ariz. Would like to contact Zola Hardy if anyone knows her present address. Would appreciate hearing from anyone with information about my great-grandparents, Edmond and Nancy Hand.

ARLENE B. WILCOX, 2320 E. 17th, Farmington, New Mexico 87401

BLANCHARD, WILKERSON/WILKINSON, BEST

WILLIAM R. BLANCHARD m 1873 S. M. WILKINSON - desperately need parentage of both - then, prior to 1880 census, William m her first cousin, MARY ELIZABETH BEST.

Would like to correspond with anyone interested in the BEST, BLANCHARD, and WILKERSON/WILKINSON families of Bolivar County, Miss. ARLENE B. WILCOX, 2320 E. 17th, Farmington, New Mexico 87401

FEAZEL, DENNIS, RAINEY

To anyone working on the name FEAZEL with ancestors in northern Louisiana ----

Do you have a FEAZEL dau who m a DENNIS? They had a dau NANCY ANN (NANNIE) m THOMAS FRANKLIN RAINEY in Tex. ca 1878. Nancy Ann b 1857 Jul 16 in Miss. or Tex.; her parents possibly b in Tenn.

Would like to hear from anyone regarding FEAZEL, DENNIS, OR RAINEY. MRS. CHARLES E. CARRUTH, 212 Westwood Drive, San Angelo, Texas 76901

GRIGGS, GILBERT

Information needed concerning marriage of WM. HENRY HARRISON (BILL) GRIGGS to ANNIE GILBERT, ca 1868-69; first child, JULEY ANN b 1869 Nov 19. Supposed to have lived in Ouachita Parish, La., but cannot be found in 1870 (census) there or in surrounding parishes. Annie d before 1880, as did Juley. Wm. H. H. and two young sons, CHARLES and EDWARD, were living with brother, DOCK GRIGGS, at that time. Who were Annie's parents? 1880 census says she was b in Ala. Was she the Mrs. William Griggs, age 35, on the 1880 Mortality Schedule for Ouachita Parish, d 1879 Dec?

Anyone with information, please contact: MRS. CHARLES E. CARRUTH, 212 Westwood Drive, San Angelo, Texas 76901

HUFFMAN, LIGGIN

Wish to know the parents of RUSSELL HUFFMAN, his birthplace, and where he marr. AMANDA S. LIGGIN. In 1850 census, Union Parish, La., he is listed as age 35, b in Ala. 1860 census gives his age as 40, b in S.C.

Amanda b in Ga., dau of JAMES G. LIGGIN b in Va. ca 1789, moved to Ala. James appears in census of 1830 and 1840, Perry County, Ala. James later lived in Union Parish, La., next to household of Russell and Amanda Huffman.

Was ELIZABETH, listed as wife of James G. Liggin, the mother of Amanda? Who were Elizabeth's parents?

Any help will be most appreciated. MRS. WILLIE (HUFFMAN) FARLEY, 2729 Spruce Street, Shreveport, Louisiana 71109

INFORMATION PLEASE - continued

ROGERS, COOLEY, LANCASTER, ROBINS

Searching for family of HARMON EPHRIAM ROGERS b 1822, either Tenn. per census records, or Ala. as stated in some family records. Married LUCINDA COOLEY ca 1850. They are listed on 1850 census for Hempstead County, Ark. Could his parents have been the JOHN ROGERS and wife, SARAH W., listed on the same census? If not, who were his parents? Also, need names of other members of his family.

Who were the parents of AVERY KING LANCASTER b 1810 in Va.? He is listed on 1840 census, Jackson County, Tenn.; m NANCY ROBINS in Tenn. ca 1840.

Any information appreciated. MRS. IRL LANCASTER, P.O. Box L, Dyer, Arkansas 72935

TRICE, RAINES/RANGE, TOMLIN, BELERO

Need anything concerning the TRICE and RAINES families of Cass County, Texas, (Paris, Omaha, and Daingerfield areas). PERRY TRICE d ca early 1900s, and his widow m H. F. RAINES (possibly RANGE). Some of the children were: THOMAS ENOCH TRICE, SR., OPAL RAINES TOMLIN, ZELDA RAINES BELERO, and JIM SAM RAINES.

Anyone with any information, please write: TOMMY R. TRICE, 211 W. Mississippi, Vivian, Louisiana 71082

YOUNGS, TURNAGE, CULPEPPER

Interested in information concerning ELIAS HICKS YOUNGS, b ca 1838 to ISAAC and PHEBE YOUNGS of New York. Elias settled near Boutte, St. Charles Parish, La., ca 1863 and m MOSELLA TURNAGE whose parents were b in La. Children of Elias and Mosella were: JACKSON S., MARY W., MOSELLA, SOTTA, ELIAS H. JR. (b 1838 Aug 2), CHARLOTTE, ARTHUR, ALICE, and EVA.

HICKS L. YOUNGS also settled in Boutte and m FRANCES ELIZABETH CULPEPPER in 1865. Their children: GEORGE W., HICKS L. JR., THOMAS, LIZZIE, PHEBE, WALTER C., and LUTHER A. (b 1878 Aug 12 in Boutte; licensed to practice medicine 1908 May 22; d in New Orleans 1941 Jun 15).

2

Both Elias Hicks Youngs and Hicks L. Youngs were "sugar planters".

Will appreciate any assistance on these families. CAPT WILLIAM H. CHANDLER, 112 Shreveport Road, Barksdale AFB, Louisiana 71110

ZACHARY, ODOM, BENNETT

BENJAMIN ZACHARY, wife ELIZABETH ODOM, moved from Orangeburg, S.C. to St. Helena Parish, La. Would like the names of their children.

BENNETT HIRAM ZACHARY m CLARENDA BENNETT in 1833 in Covington, La. Who were Clarenda's parents?

Have years of Zachary research material and will be happy to exchange. MRS. W. ZACHARY WRIGHT, 3980 Telegraph Road #19, Ventura, California 93003

BOOK REVIEWS

by Elizabeth Nance

HOW TO DECIPHER AND STUDY OLD DOCUMENTS by Emma Elizabeth Cope. The author tells how to read and understand old manuscripts, deeds and other records. In the first chapter she gives hints to the beginner, then touches on handwriting, law technicalities, abbreviations, etc. It is very helpful for students of history, genealogy, literature, and for others who must deal with ancient records.

Order from Gale Research Company, Book Tower, Detroit, Michigan 48226. Price \$10.00

FOLLOWING McCLUER ANCESTORS by Leon McCluer. The name has been spelled McCluer, McClure, and LcLure in the same family of Scotch-Irish ancestry who immigrated to Pennsylvania and on into Virginia as early as 1738. They were Presbyterians. This delightful book is divided into three parts.

Part I deals with 18th and 19th century McCluers from Virginia to George Washington McCluer in Illinois.

Part II tells of George Washington McCluer in Mississippi, their first home, and many family traditions. There were no available churchs or schools. The children were taught by their Mother when the children were not busy in the fields cutting hay, picking cotton or digging potatoes. In this section Mr. McCluer has included many family records and pictures.

Part III contains biographic sketches of family members, as well as the lineage of the McClure, LaRue, Parrill, Moore and Cox families.

You may order this hardback, $7\frac{1}{2}$ " x 5" book from Mr. Jean W. McCluer, 2624 Bardot, Bossier City, Louisiana 71010. Price to members of the Ark-La-Tex Genealogical Association is \$7.50. Regular price is \$9.50.

* * * * * * * * * * *

ADVERTISEMENTS

THE FEDERAL CENSUS OF BIBB COUNTY, ALABAMA

From September 17, 1850, through December 23, 1850, is taken from National Archives microfilm publications, Microcopy No. 432, Roll 2, Alabama; transcribed by GeLee C. Hendrix.

This $9'' \ge 7'_2''$ paperback has 126 pages and lists dwellings and families in the order visited. Each person who normally lived there as of June 1850 was listed. There is also a surname index alphabetized by the first letter only.

Order from Mrs. Hendrix, 3 Acorn Court, Greenville, South Carolina 29609. \$10.00 per copy.

THE JURY LIST OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1778-1779

Compiled by GeLee Corley Hendrix, 3 Acorn Court, Greenville, South Carolina 29609 and Morn McKay Lindsay, 139 Seven Oaks Drive, Greenville, South Carolina 29605. This well done 9" x 6" hardback has a 1773 map of South Carolina showing locations named on the table of contents and a name index.

Order from the authors.

ADVERTISEMENTS

THE HUNTERS OF BEDFORD COUNTY, VIRGINIA

By Walter Marvin Hunter. A 9" x 6" hardback containing 296 pages with notes and documents on the family of James Hunter, Regulator leader of North Carolina, including forebearers in Pennsylvania, Virginia, North Carolina, Louisiana, and Texas. Table of contents and name index.

Order from Hunter Book Fund, 546 Old Academy Road, Fairfield, Conn. 06430.

MARRIAGES OF SOME VIRGINIA RESIDENTS, 1607-1800

Series L, Vol. No. 7, compiled and published by Mrs. Dorothy Ford Wulfeck, M.A. This 11" x 8½" clothbound book has a table of contents and name index. It contains marriages of families T through W, arranged alphabetically by surname. Order from author, 51 Paek Avenue, Naugatuck, Connecticut 06776. \$12.50.

JACK AND JILL

A study in our Christian names by Earnest Weekley. A 5" x 7" hardback published by Gale Research Company, Book Tower, Detroit, Michigan 48226. This study covers first names of historical and literary interest. Order from the publisher. Price \$6.50 per copy.

MOBILE CITY DIRECTORIES, MOBILE, ALABAMA, 1837-1839

Arranged by Mrs. John H. Mallon, published by Mrs. Lester E. Taylor, 2706 West Road, Mobile, Alabama 36609. Price \$10.50 postpaid for this $11'' \ge 8\frac{1}{2}''$ paper covered book; alphabetically arranged by names of heads of families, occupations, addresses and persons in business.

EARLY JOHNSONS IN CARROLL COUNTY, TENNESSEE THEIR ANCESTRY AND DESCENDANTS, 1970

By Vice Admiral Marion E. Murphy, USN (Ret), 3510 Emerson Street, San Diego, California 92106. This $8\frac{1}{2}$ " x 11" hard-cover book contains 149 pages and can be ordered from the author for \$6.75 postpaid.

The descendants of the three Johnson brothers - William, Rowland, and Stephen - are located all over the United States, especially in Tennessee, Texas, Arkansas, Mississippi, and Oklahoma. There are many allied families including Brown, Clark, Eubanks, Gowan, Reed, Smith, and Tucker. The family name index lists about 700 other surnames.

GENEALOGICAL MATERIALS IN THE NEW ORLEANS PUBLIC LIBRARY

By Collin B. Hamer, Jr., Head, Louisiana Division, New Orleans Public Library. This 8½" x 11" booklet should make it easier for people who are tracing their family trees, because it details some of the more unique resources of genealogical research available at the New Orleans Public Library. It has a most attractive bright orange papercover, 38 pp., 1975. Order from: Community Relations Office, New Orleans Public Library, 219 Loyola Avenue, New Orleans, Louisiana 70140. \$1.00 per copy.

REPRINT

of

Rapides Parish Section

of

BIOGRAPHICAL AND HISTORICAL MEMOIRS OF NORTHWEST LOUISIANA 1890, Southern Publishing Co.

Benjamin E. Achee, the compiler, has indexed by first and last name the Rapides Parish section of "Biographical and Historical Memoirs of Northwest Louisiana", 1890, Southern Publishing Company. The index is twenty-one pages and contains 2440 names. The entire eighty page test of the Rapides Parish section will be reprinted along with the newly compiled index. This volume is a must for the genealogist and historian. Volume will have a Class A Library binding and prepublication price is \$12.50 until November 15, 1975. Price after publication will be \$15.00. Pre-publication orders will be mailed approx. Dec. 15, 1975. Order from BENJAMIN E. ACHEE, 1414 Fox Street, Bossier City, Louisiana 71010.

Detailed Maps of Your European Ancestral Homes Modern & Period Maps of the United States of America & Canada

Karta Europa 7212 - 4th N.W. Seattle, Washington 98117 Karta Americana 7212 - 4th N.W. Seattle, Washington 98117

ALL MAPS ARE - \$5.00 - Postpaid

ADVERTISEMENTS

TUTTLE'S CATALOG #380 "GENEALOGY & LOCAL HISTORY" lists over 3,000 genealogies and 3,500 additional items--town & county histories, books on heraldry, surnames, vital statistics, reprints of important reference works available at popular prices. And an expanded section of British local history and parish registers.

Catalog #380 -- Over 200 pp.-- \$2.00

CHARLES E. TUTTLE CO., INC. RUTLAND, VERMONT 05701 Booksellers & Publishers Since 1832

Family Histories and Genealogies A Specialty

E. M. TIPTON Printing & Publishing Rt. 1, Box 403-D Bossier City, La. 71010 Printer of THE GENIE

Always consult your printer before you start preparing the manuscript for your Family History. He can save you time, money and work, and help you prepare a better publication. If your Family History is important enough to compile, it is important enough to publish.

"DIGGIN' FOR DAVIS"

A Research Aid for Anyone working on the DAVIS Surname \$6.00 per yr; \$11.00 for 2 yrs. = 30 pages + per issue

Yearly Index & Free Queries Published: January, April, July, October

* * * * * * * * * *

"JONES JOURNEYS"

A Research Aid for Anyone working on the JONES Surname \$6.00 per yr; \$11.00 for 2 yrs. = 30 pages + per issue

> Yearly Index & Free Queries Published: January, April, July, October

Please order "DIGGIN' FOR DAVIS" and "JONES JOURNEYS" from: Mrs. Darla M. Jones, P.O. Box 366, Bullhead City, Arizona 86430